


>L 6Ínfn l3l;Ë
-;+rfns–k|ltlglw 8fFkm] 

OGe]06d]06 k|f=ln=_

>L b]j jxfb'/ kf}8]n If]qL
-;+rfns_

>L clgn l3l;Ë
-;+rfns–k|ltlglw t]08]n 

OGe]i6d]06 k|f=ln=_

>L ch'{g s'df/ sfsL{
-;+rfns_

>L s[i0f k|;fb cfrfo{
-sfo{sf/L cWoIf_ 

>L lbn;'Gb/ >]i7   
-;+rfns–k|ltlglw 

ljGWoaf;Llg xfO8«f]kfj/ 
8]e]nkd]06 s+=ln=_

>L ;lGbk cfrfo{    
-;+rfns–k|ltlglw ;L8 

OghL{ lnld6]8_

>L s'GtL s'df/L kf7s d}gfnL
-;+rfns_

>L hgfb{g cof{n
-sDkgL ;lrj_

>L e/t axfb'/ kf08]
-Joj:yfkg ;ldlt_



cf7f} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/Lx?

k|f]S;L kmf/d / k|j]z kq

;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cg';"rLx?

cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0f

sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfsf] jt{dfg cj:yf emlNsg] tl:a/x?

ljifo ;"rL
@

@

#

%

!&

@%

&!
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>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; lkk'N; OghL{ lnld6]8sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*@÷)#÷)@ ut] a;]sf] a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ sDkgLsf] cf7f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;ef lgDglnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf]n] ;f] ;efdf oxfFsf] ;xeflutfsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .  

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf]] ljifo ;"lr M
;fdfGo k|:tfj
   -s_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf= j= @)*)÷)*! Jfflif{s k|ltj]bgdf 5nkmn u/L :jLs[t ug]{ ;DjGwdf .
   -v_ sDkgLsf] cf= j= @)*)÷)*! sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0f 5nkmn u/L :jLs[t ug]{ ;DjGwdf .
   -u_ cf= j= @)*!÷)*@ sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug]{ / kf/L>lds tf]Sg] ;DjGwdf .
   -3_ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg ;DjGwdf .
   -ª_   ;~rfns ;ldltn] u/]sf lg0f{ox? cg'df]bg ug{] ;DjGwdf .
   -r_ sDkgLsf] gofF ;~rfns ;ldltsf] rog ug]{ ;DjGwdf .
   -5_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;]jf ;'ljwf ;DjGwdf .

ljif]z k|:tfj
   -h_ cfof]hgfsf] nflu ;xljQLos/0fdf yk shf{ lng] ;DjGwdf .
   -em_ lgods lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zgdf sDkgLsf] k|jGw kq tyf lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L                    
         lbg] ;DjGwdf .
   -`_ ljljw .

Jfflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/Lx?

!=    jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef :yndf ;ef x'g] lbg laxfg (M)) 
      ah] b]lv ;ef ;~rfng /x];Dd v'Nnf /xg]5 .
@=    ;+ul7t ;+:yf z]o/wgL ePsf]df To:tf] ;+:yfn] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] JolQm clVtof/Lkq ;lxt pkl:yt x'g' kg]{5 . ;fy}       
      k|fs[lts JolQmn] lgo'Qm ug]{ JolQm sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL x'g'kg]{ 5 .
#=    ;efdf efu lngsf] nflu k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] JolQmut z]o/wgLn] sDkgLsf] csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/ ;ef 
      x'g'eGbf &@ 306f cufj} cyf{t ldlt @)*@.)#.@! ut] !) ah] leq sDkgLdf pQm k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ o; sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf 
      btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg'kg]{ 5 .
$=    k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ubf{ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/ ljefhg gx'g] ul/ Ps} JolQmnfO{ dfq k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug'{kg]{ 5 . z]o/ ljefhg ul/ 
      lbOPsf] k|ltlglw kq :jtM ab/ x'g]5 .
%=    ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'g clgjfo{ ?kdf cfˆgf] kl/ro–kqsf] ljj/0f k|:t't ug'{kg]{ 5 .

            ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf ;Dks{ ug{ ;lsg]5 .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],
sDkgL ;lrj

sf] 
sf] cf=j=@)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

Jfflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjGwL sfo{qmd M

ldlt M @)*@.)#.@$ ut], d+unjf/ .

;do M ljxfg !)M)) ah] .

:yfg M cgdf]n j}GSjL6, z+vd"n, gofF afg]Zj/, sf7df8f}+}+ 

                 er'{cn  https://www.microsoft.com/en/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting

                         Meeting ID: 459 133 110 277 3 

                                   Passcode: oa7RZ7x7
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dxfzo,
======================== lhNnf============================g= kf=÷ uf= kf= j8f g+======= df a:g] d÷xfdL====================================== 
n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)*@.)#.@$ ut] x'g uO{/x]sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ cf7f}F 
pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] pQm ;efdf efu 
lng tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'gsf nflu tn k|:t't u/] adf]lhd d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f} .

===================
sDkgL ;lrj

k|f]S;L kmf/d

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]M 

x:tfIf/ M     

gfd M  

7]ufgf M  

z]o/wgL g+=÷BOID g+=M  

z]o/ ;V+of M 

ldlt 

 

lgj]bs

x:tfIf/ M

gfd M

7]ufgf M

z]o/wgL g+=÷BOID g+=M   

Zf]o/ ;V+of M

ldlt M

k|j]z kq

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
lkk'N; OghL{ lnld6]8
sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ !), gofF afg]Zj/, sf7df8f}F 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] af/]

gf]6M ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfkm" :jo+ pkl:yt x'g g;Sg] z]o/wgLx?n] o; ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no gofF afg]Zj/, 
sf7df8f}F jf kmf]g g+ )!$&(!*(! df ;Dks{ ug'{xf]nf . ;fy} of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef z'? x'g'eGbf slDtdf &@ 306f 
cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg'kg]{ 5 .

!= z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL sf]i7x? eg'[{ xf]nf . 
@= ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq k|:t't ug{ clgjfo{ 5 . 
#= z]o/wgL :jo+ pkl:yt ePdf k|f]S;Låf/f lgo'Qm k|ltlglw :jtM /2 x'g]5 . 
$= k|f]S;L lbFbf sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq lbg kfOg]5 .

z]o/wgLsf] gfdM =========================================             z]o/wgL g+=÷BOID g+= ============================================

z]o/k|df0f kq g+= ========================================             z]o/ ;+VofM ===========================================================

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf &! ;+u ;DalGwt
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ldltM @)*@ c;f/ @$ .

cf7f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] cj;/df
;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 

sDkgLsf sfo{sf/L cWoIfåf/f k|:t't cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

     o; lkk'N; OghL{ lnld6]8sf] cf7f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfkm\gf] cd"No ;do lbP/ ef}lts tyf er'{cn ?kdf 
pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, nufgLstf{x? Pj+ cfdGqLt JolQmTjx? ;dIf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . sDkgLsf] k|zf;lgs, k|fljlws, cfly{s, Joj;flos ultljlw tyf ljQLo cj:yf ;lxt 
oxfFx? ;dIf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf=j @)*)÷)*! sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't ub{5' .

       sDkgL tyf sDkgLn] ;~rfng u/]sf cfof]hgfx? ;DaGwL ;+lIfKt ljj/0f
-s_ sDkgLsf] gfdM lkk'N; OghL{ lnld6]8 .
-v_ sDkgLsf] :yfkgf ldltM @)&# ;fn c;f/ @! ut]
-u_ /lhi68{ sfof{noM sf=d=g=kf=j8f g+= !), >L s[i0f ;bg, gofF jfg]Zj/, sf7df8f}+ .
-3_ ;+lIfKt k[i7e"ldM– ;fljsdf lkkN; xfO8«f] ;xsf/L ;+:yf ln= n] ljsf; ub}{ u/sf] $*=* d]=jf= Ifdtfsf] lvDtL @     
     hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] cg'dlt kq nufot cfof]hgf Pj+ ;+:yfsf] gfddf ePsf ;Dk"0f{ ;DklQ, nufgL, vr{ tyf bfloTj  
     ;d]t o;} sDkgLsf] gfddf gfd;f/L÷xs x:TffGt/0f ug]{ lg0f{o u/L ;f]xL adf]lhd sfo{ ;Dkfbg ub}{ cfO/x]sf 5f}+ . 

     cfof]hgfsf] lk=lk=P, pTkfbg cg'dlt kq, jftfj/0fLo cWoog, ef}ule{s cWoog, Feasibility Study, Basic Design, 

Physical Hydraulic Modeling, :yfgLo lgsfox? ;+usf] ;dGjo nufot cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgf lgdf{0fsf nflu 
cTofjZos /x]sf hUuf v/Lb, kx'Fr dfu{ Pj+ lvDtL vf]nfdfly # j6f k"n lgdf{0f, Construction Power lgdf{0f, ;fO6 
SofDk lgdf{0f nufotsf sfo{x?nfO lg/Gt/ cufl8 a9fpFb} :jLs[t cfO=O=O= adf]lhd cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos 
;/sf/L jg If]q leq kg]{ hUuf k|flKt tyf pQm If]qdf /x]sf ?v s6fg d'5fg cg'dltsf nflu @)&# ;fn kmfNu'0f @@ ut] 
g} ;DjlGwt lgsfox?df kqfrf/ ul/Psf]df sf]le8, nufot ljljw k|zf;lgs hl6ntfnfO{ kf/ u/L @)&* ;fn Ho]i7 !# 
ut] g]kfn ;/sf/ dGqL kl/ifb\n] hUuf ef]urngsf] nflu :jLs[lt k|bfg u/] nuQ} :jLs[t cfO=O=O=adf]lhd g]kfn 
;/sf/nfO{ ;§fegf{ jfktsf] hUuf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] gfddf /lhi6«]zg gfd;f/L tTsfn ;DkGg u/L @)&*.)$.)! ut] 
b]lv cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgf lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ z'? ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . o;sf cltl/Qm sDkgLn] hnljB't lgdf{0f, 
pTkfbg Pj+ ljt/0f ug]{ p2]Zo ePsf sDkgLx?;+u ;xsfo{ ub}{ 3'G;f vf]nf h=lj=cf=, g]kfn kfj/ PS;r]~h lnld6]8, 
lkk'N; Pu|f] k||f=ln=, lvDtL Pu|f] k|f=ln=, an]lkm OghL{ k|f=ln tyf dN6L OghL{ k|f=ln df ;d]t nufgL u/]sf] 5 .

-ª_ sDkgLsf] k"FhL ;+/rgfM

 Ø   clws[t k"FhL    M  ?= #,#),)),)),)))÷–

 Ø   hf/L z]o/ k"FhL M  ?= #,#),)),)),)))÷–

 Ø   r'Qmf k"FhL      M  ?= @,^$,)),)),)))÷–
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-r_ sDkgLn] klxnf] r/0fdf lgdf{0f ub}{ u/]sf] lvDtL @ hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0fM
 !=       cfof]hgfsf] ;+lIfKt k|fljlws ljj/0fM 

 @= Feasibility Study tyf Detail Engineering Design:

  Ø  Hydrology cWoog, lj:t[t ;j]{If0f, ef}ule{s cWoog, Exploratory Drilling & Insitu Testing, Topographical Survey 
nufotsf sfo{x? ;lxt Hydro Consult Engineering dfkm{t cfof]hgfsf] Detailed Feasibility Study ;DkGg u/fOPsf] 
5 .

  Ø k|f/lDes ?kdf cfof]hgfsf] k|fljlws tyf cfly{s kIfsf] cWoogsf nflu z'?cftdf ;flgdf xfO8«f] P08 Ol~hlgol/Ën] u/]sf] 
Due Diligence Analysis (DDA) sf] cfwf/df cfof]hgfsf] z'?sf] ljQLo Joj:yfkg ul/Psf]df tfTsfnLg cj:yfdf 
Consortium Bank sf] cg'/f]wdf Jade Consult Pvt. Ltd af6 cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgfsf] lgdf{0f z'? ug'{eGbf cufl8 Due 

Diligence Analysis (DDA; Cost & Technical) ;DkGg u/L u/fO{ ;f]xL cfwf/df cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ cufl8 
a9fOPsf]df cfof]hgfsf] xfnsf] Site condition sf sf/0fn] ;fljssf] Design df ePsf] ;+/rgf ;+zf]wg ;d]tnfO{ ;dfj]z 
u/L Consortium Bank sf] lg0f{o adf]lhd k'gM Clean Energy Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. af6 cfof]hgfsf] Supplementary 

Due Diligence Analysis (SDDA) ;d]t ;DkGg u/fO{ ;f]xL cfwf/df cfof]hgfsf] nfut ;+zf]wg u/L cfjZos ljQLo 
Joj:yfkgsf] k|s[of cufl8 a9fOPsf] 5 .

  Ø ;fljsdf EPC&F Model df cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu tof/ kfl/Psf] Basic Design Report nfO{ cfjZos 
kl/dfh{g÷cBfjlws u/L xfn Hydro Tunneling & Research Pvt. Ltd. nfO{ cfof]hgfsf] Detail Engineering Design, 

Construction Drawings & During Construction Supervision Support sf] sfd u/fOPsf] 5 .
  Ø  cfof]hgfsf] kfj/xfp;sf] Foundation Level slt /fVg] / s:tf] ef}ule{s cj:yf 5 eGg] lgSof}{n ug{sf nflu pQm :yfgsf] 

ef}ule{s cWoog Geophysical Method af6 ;DkGg ug{sf] nflu Design Consultant af6 k|fKt ;'emfj adf]lhd 
Geophysical Research & Consultancy Service (P) Ltd. dfkm{t ;DkGg u/fO{ kfj/xfp; lgdf{0f sfo{ clGtd r/0fdf 
k'u]sf] 5 .
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cfof]hgf If]q -cIff+z, b]zfGt/_

gbLsf] gfd

l8hfOg l8:rfh{

pTkfbg x'g] OghL{

cfof]hgfsf] pTkfbg Ifdtf

u|; x]8

8fOe;{g 

c08/:n'O;

OG6]s

x]8/]; 6g]n 

;]6lnª a]l;g

6]n/]; cfp6n]6

kfj/xfp;

6af{Og

h]g]/]6/

6«fG;km{d/

6«fG;ld;g nfOg

Joj;flos pTkfbg ldlt -cg'dflgt_

27°33'07"N to 27°35'13"N

86°09'26"E to 86°14'28"E

Khimti Khola

Q (40) : 16.11 m3/sec.

260.3 Gwh

48.8MW

351.5m

Ogee weir with U/S Vertical face and undersluice gates

Radial Gate, 2 Nos. 3m*3m 

Side Intake 4 Nos 2.3m*3.0m

Inverted D type Total length of 6.312Km, Finished Dia: 3.5 m

Surface

Box Culvert, Free flow, Rectangular 

Surface

3 units vertical pelton

3 Nos.

2 Nos, three phase 11/132 kv

2.5 Km, 132 kv, Single circuit to Loop In Loop Out Substation

2082 

Jiri Municipality and Tamakoshi Rural Municipality of Dolakha District (Previous Jiri, 

Thulopatal and Hawa VDC of Dolakha District) and Gokulganga Rural Municipality of 

Ramechhap District (Previous Rasnalu VDC of Ramechhap District)

pBf]u ;~rfng ul/g] d'Vo :yfg       
-hnljB't s]Gb|_



sd{rf/L cfjfz u[xM
Ø  cfof]hgfsf] Powerhouse glhs} /x]sf] /fd]5fk lhNnfsf] eLd;]gyfgdf cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo Permanent Project 

Camp (Residence Block, Office Block, Kitchen & Dining Block, Guest House Block and Guard House Block) 
tyf bf]nvf lhNnftkm{ lh/L g=kf= / tfdfsf]zL uf=kf= l:yt Tunnel Construction Site df cl86 ! tyf cl86 @ 
If]qdf $÷$ sf]7fsf] sd{rf/L cfjfz u[x lgdf{0f ;DkGg eO{ k|of]udf cfO;s]sf] 5 . 

Ø  cfof]hgfsf] Headworks If]qdf Pp6f Camp lgdf{0f ug{ kg]{ b]lvPsf]n] ;f]xL adf]lhd cfjZos sfo{ ;d]t z'?cft 
ug]{ r/0fdf /x]sf] 5 .  

hUuf v/Lb tyf Joj:yfkgM
Ø   cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos clwsf+z hUuf v/Lb e};s]sf] 5 .
Ø  ljljw k|fljlws tyf k|zf;lgs sf/0faf6 sDkgLsf] gfddf v/Lb ug{ gldn]sf hUufx? o;} sDkgLsf] k"0f{ 

:jfldTjdf /x]sf lkk'N; Pu|f] k|f=ln= / lvDtL Pu|f] k|f= ln= sf] gfddf v/Lb ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm ;do 
cefjsf sf/0f tTsfn v/Lb ug{ kg]{ s]xL hUufx? sDkgLsf ;~rfns÷z]o/wgLsf] gfddf ;d]t v/Lb ul/Psf] 5 
. pQm hUufx? sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] cg's"ntfdf k|of]u ug]{ / sDkgLn] rfx]sf] a]nfdf gfd;f/L u/fpg] zt{ ;lxtsf] 
td;'s u/fOPsf] 5 .

Ø  cfof]hgfn] k|of]u ug]{ jg If]qsf] ;/sf/L :jfldTjsf] hUufsf] zf]wegf{ :j?k g]kfn ;/sf/nfO{ cfof]hgfsf] cfO O{= 
O{= df pNn]v eP adf]lhd jg If]q ;+u hf]l8Psf] $=^# x]S6/ gLlh hUuf sDkgLn] v/Lb u/L g]kfn ;/sf/sf] 
gfddf :jfldTj x:TffGt/0f ;d]t ul/;s]sf] 5 .

Ø  ;fy}, ljleGg Construction site df Temporary Contractor's Camp, Storage, Muck disposal nufot cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0f cjlwsf nflu cfjZos b]lvPsf hUufx? lnhdf lnP/ cfof]hgfsf] sfdnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 .

kx'Frdfu{M
Ø  cfof]hgfsf] x]8jS;{, 6g]n, ljB't u[x x'Fb} Main Project Camp, Transmission Line Substation ;Dd k'Ug] kx'Frdfu{ 

lgdf{0f eO{ :t/f]GgtLsf] sfd ;d]t lg/Gt/ e}/x]sf] 5 .
Ø  lvDtL vf]nf dfly ;fljssf] l8hfOgdf ! yfg Bailey Bridge sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf]df Site Condition adf]lhd # j6f 

k'n (Bailey Bridge) lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ rfn" e}/x]sf] 5 .
Ø  cfof]hgfdf tTsfn cfjZos kg]{ d'Vo ;+/rgf lgdf{0f jfx]ssf cGo lgdf{0f ;DjGwL sfdx? ;DjlGwt ljefuaf6 

;Demf}Tff u/L÷Work Order Issue u/L sfd u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . 

k|f/lDes jftfj/0fLo k/LIf0f - I.E.E._ tyf sDkgLsf] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjM
Ø  cfof]hgfsf] Construction Model/Design tyf Catchment Area ;+zf]wg eP ;+u} ;fljsdf cWoog ul/Psf] 

cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes jftfj/0fLo k/LIf0f -I.E.E._ nfO{ ;+zf]wg u/L lvDtL @ h=lj=cf=sf] cBfjlws k|f/lDes 
jftfj/0fLo k/LIf0f -U.I.E.E._ k|ltj]bg :jLs[t ePsf] 5 .

Ø  :jLs[t U.I.E.E. df pNn]v ul/P adf]lhd cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos x'g] s"n !#=(# x]S6/ hUuf dWo] jg If]q leq 
kg]{ $=^# x]S6/ hUuf pkef]u ug{ tyf jg If]q leq kg]{ ?vx? s6fg d'5fg ug{sf] nflu g]kfn ;/sf/ dGqL 
kl/ifb\af6 cg'dlt lnO{ clwsf+z sfo{ ;d]t ;DkGg e};s]sf] 5 .

Ø  ;fy} jg If]qdf s6fg d'5fg ul/Psf ?vx?sf] ;§f jfkt g]kfn ;/sf/n] pknAw u/fPsf] hUufdf j[Iff/f]k0f u/L % 
jif{;Dd x]/rfx ;d]t ug'{kg]{ ;/sf/L lg0f{onfO{ ;d]t sfof{Gjogdf nluPsf] 5 .

Ø  cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qdf cfof]hgfn] ;~rfng ug{'kg]{ ljleGg ;fdflhs ultljlwx? ;~rfng ub}{ hfg] qmddf 
cfof]hgf k|efljt If]q -bf]nvf lhNnfsf] lh/L gu/kflnsfsf] j8f g+= * / (, tfdfsf];L ufpFkflnsfsf] j8f g+= & 
tyf /fd]5fk lhNnfsf] uf]s'nuËf ufpFkflnsfsf] j8f g+= # u/L b'Oj6f lhNnfsf gu/kflnsf÷ufpFkflnsfsf] d'Vo 
sfof{no ;lxt tL lgsfo cGtu{t /x]sf $ j6f j8f sfof{nox?;Fu ;xsfo{ x'Fb} cfPsf 5g\ .

#=

$=

%=

^=

Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

7



     ;fy}, cfof]hgfsf] k|;f/0f nfOg If]qn] 5f]Psf] uf]s'nu+uf uf=kf=sf] j8f g+= $ cGtu{tsf] k|efljt If]q;+u 
;d]t cfjZos ;xsfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

Ø o;sf cltl/Qm ljleGg ;dodf :yfgLo afl;Gbf Pj+ ;+3÷;+:yf÷;d"x ;+u ;xsfo{ ub{} ljljw k|sf/sf cGo 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{tsf sfdx? ;d]t ;~rfng x'Fb} cfPsf 5g\ .=

Ø cfof]hgfsf] nflu yk cfjZos hUufx? v/Lb ug{÷ef8fdf lng tyf cfof]hgf If]qdf ljleGg JolQm tyf ;+:yf 
;d]t ;+nUg u/fO{ tTsfn ug'{kg]{ ljljw ;fdflhs sfo{x? Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf] :jLs[ltdf sDkgLsf ;~rfns >L 
ch'{g s'df/ sfsL{, cfof]hgfsf ODKnf]o;{ l/k]|h]G6]l6e  >L df]xg/fh kGt, /]l;8]06 Ol~hlgo/ >L k|lbk g]kfn tyf 
tTsfn pknJw cfof]hgfsf nufgLstf{x?;+u cfk;L ;dGjo u/L ;~rfng ul//xg' ePsf] 5 .

EPC&F Contract & Settlement:

Ø cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgf EPC&F Model df lgdf{0fsf] nflu ljutdf rog ul/Psf] Chongqing, China l:yt 

Chongqing Water Turbine Works (CWTW) ;+u ePsf] ;Demf}Tff sf]/f]gf dxfdf/L nufot cGo ljljw sf/0fn] 
sfof{Gjogdf cfpg g;s]sf sf/0f plgx?;+usf] ;Demf}tf :jtM vf/]h ePsf] dflg g]kfnsf :yfgLo lgdf{0f 
sDkgL;+u lgdf{0f ;Demf}Tff u/L  Design & Built, BOQ Model df cfof]hgf lgdf{0f e}/x]sf] 5 .

Ø pQm lgdf{0f sDkgLn] cfof]hgfsf] lj:t[t cWoog u/L k]z u/]sf] Basic Design Report :jLs[t u/L, pQm 
sDkgLnfO{ lkk'N; OghL{ ln= af6 Work to Proceed ;d]t Issue ul/Psf] cj:yfdf @)!( sf] l8;]Da/ dlxgfb]lv 
rLgaf6 z'? ePsf] sf]/f]gf sx/ slt ;do;Dd nlDag] olsg x'g g;s]sf sf/0f EPC Contractor Site Mobilize 
x'g] ;do clglZrt b]lvPsf], ;Demf}Tff ubf{sf] ;dosf] t'ngfdf cd]l/sL 8n/sf] Exchange Rate  ck|Toflzt 
?kdf a9\g'sf ;fy} of] qmd /xL /xg] xf] ls eGg] 8/ /x]sf] nufotsf ljljw sf/0fx?n] ubf{ pQm sDkgL;+u ljleGg 
r/0fdf  5nkmn ub}{ hfg] qmddf cf/ Pd u|'kn] lgdf{0f Pj+ ;~rfng ug]{ cGo ;Defljt cfof]hgfdf ;xsfo{ ug{ 
OR5's /x]]sf] ;Gb]z lbPsf] 5 .

l;len sG:6«SzgM
Ø   cfof]hgfsf] Civil Construction ;DjGwL sfo{ xfO{ lxdfno xfO8«f] sG:6«Szg k|f=ln=n] ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .
Ø  cfof]hgfsf] Headworks, Settling Basin, Tunnel, Shafts, Powerhouse, Switchyard, Tailrace & LILO 

Construction nufotsf Civil Construction ;DjGwL sfo{ ;~rfng e}/x]sf] 5 .
Ø cfof]hgfsf] l;len ;+/rgf lgdf{0fsf] sfd b|'t ultdf cufl8 a9fpgsf nflu ;do ;dodf sDkgLsf Board of 

Director/Project Manager/Employer's Representative/Residential Engineer sf] ;+of]hsTjdf cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0f ;+u k|ToIf ;/f]sf/ /fVg] sd{rf/Lx? tyf Contractor ;d]tsf] pkl:yltdf lgdf{0f sDkgL;+u Status 

Update Meeting a:g] u/]sf] 5 .
Ø sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Lsf] c;/sf sf/0f cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;Demf}tfdf pNn]v eP eGbf clwsf+z lgdf{0f ;fdfu|Ldf 

cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df ePsf] cToflws d"No j[l4sf sf/0f d"Noj[l4 ;dfof]hg ul/lbg k6s k6s lgdf{0f sDkgLAff6 
kqfrf/ eO cfPsf] ;DjGwdf ljleGg r/0fdf 5nkmn x'Fbf cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos 58sf] Factory Cost k|lt 
lsnf] ?=&&÷%) / l8hn k|lt ln6/ ?=!@)÷)) eGbf a9L x'g uPdf a9L x'g cfpg] l8h]n tyf 9nfgdf k|of]u x'g] 
58sf] Site Verified Quantity sf] d"No sDkgLn] e'QmfgL ug]{ ;xdlt u/]sf] 5 .

Ø cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;fdfu|L nufot cGo ;fdfu|Lx?sf] cefj, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df ePsf] t/ntfsf] cefj, 
l8hn, /8, d]lzg cf}hf/, ljikmf]6s kbfy{ nufot ljleGg lgdf{0f ;fdfu|Ldf ePsf] c;fdfGo d"Noj[l4sf afjh'b 
cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/ cufl8 a9fpg kg]{ ePsfn] lgdf{0f sDkgLnfO{ sltko cj:yfdf lgdf{0f 
;fdfu|L v/Lb ug{sf sfdsf] k|If]k0fsf cfwf/df ;d]t cj:yf x]l/ Joj:yfkgn] cu|Ld k]ZsL /sd pknJw u/fpFb} 
cfPsf] 5 .

Ø cfof]hgfsf] xfn;Ddsf] l;len sG:6«Szg ;DaGwL ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg Progress Status Report df k|:t't 
ul/Psf] 5 .
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On]S6«f]d]sflgsn ;DaGwL sfo{M
Ø cfof]hgfsf] MIV, Turbine, Governor, SCADA nufotsf EM Equipment x?sf] Procurement, Transportation, 

Erection nufotsf sfo { Global Hydro Energy GMBH, Austria tyf Generator, Transformer, Control Panel 

nufotsf Equipment x?sf] Procurement, Transportation, Erection nufotsf sfo{ pQm sDkgLsf] Subsidiary 

Company sf] ?kdf /xsf ]GH Energy Private Limited, India n] ul//x]sf] 5 .
Ø cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f k|ultsf cfwf/df cfjZos EM Equipment dWo] Earthing Materials, EOT Crane, Circuit 

Breaker, Power Transformer, Generators, CTPT, LILO Equipments nufotsf Indian Scope sf tyf Turbine 

& Accessories, MIV, Governers, SCADA nufotsf Euro Scope sf clwsf+z ;fdfu|Lx? ;fO6df 
cfOk'uL;s]sf 5g\ .

Ø g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] gofF lgod adf]lhd Substation df DTPC Equipment v/Lb ug{ kg]{ ePsf] x'Fbf ;f] sf] 
k|s[of z'? ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, ;fljssf] EM contract df Joj:yf eP eGbf LILO Substation sf] Location tyf 
Structure df kl/jt{g ePsf sf/0f pQm ;fdfu|Lsf] nflu cfjZos x'g] Additional Tower Material & Equipments 
tyf Generator sf] Stability sf] nflu EM Consultant sf] /fo adf]lhd ;fljsdf Agreement ePsf] jfx]s yk 
Redundant Cooler ;d]t v/Lb ug{sf nflu Joj:yfkgn] v/Lb k|s[ofsf] nflu ;fljssf] Supplier company ;+u 
5nkmn ul//x]sf] 5 . 

Ø cfof]hgfdf EM Equipment Installation sf] sfo{ wdfwd e}/x]sf] 5 . 

xfO8«f]]d]sflgsn ;DaGwL sfo{M

 Gates & accessories: cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos Gates & accessories sf] Procurement, Transportation, 

Installation ;DjGwL sfo{ CBMEW (India) Pvt. Ltd. n] ul//x]sf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos Gates & 

Accessories dWo] sl/j (% k|ltzt ;fdfu|Lx? Site Delivery e};s]sf 5g\ eg] afFsL ;fdfg cfpg] qmddf /x]sf 
5g\ . Headworks Gates sf] Embedded Parts Installation sf] sfd ;d]t wdfwd e}/x]sf] 5 .

 Procurement of Sheet Steel Plates: cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos Penstock Pipe Fabrication sf] nflu 
cfjZos kg]{ sl/j 1700MT Sheet Steel Plates Jindal Steel & Power Ltd., India af6 LC dfkm{t cfoft u/L Site 

Delivery eO { Penstock Pipe Rolling e}/x]sf] 5 . z'?df E350 Grade Sheet Steel Plates sf] planning ul/Psf]df 
Steel Plates ;DjGwL yk Study ub}{ hfg] qmddf E350 eGbf E450 Grade sf] Steel Plates sf] Quality /fd|f] x'g] 
;fy} Total Quantity ;d]t 36\g] b]lvPsf]n] ;f]xL adf]lhd k|lt MT US$805/- df  v/Lb ul/Psf] 5 .

 Penstock Pipe Fabrication & ErectionM cfof]hgfsf] Penstock Pipe Fabrication & Erection ;DjGwL sfo{ 
Cream-KHS JV n] ul//x]sf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos Penstock Pipe, Bifurcation/Trifurcation nufotsf 
Fabrication & Erection ;DjGwL sfo{ wdfwd e}/x]sf] 5 .  Penstock Pipe Fabrication sf] sl/j (* k|ltzt sfd 
;DkGg e};ssf] 5 eg] sl/j ̂ ) k|ltzt Penstock Pipe Erection ;d]t e};s]sf] 5 .

 Steel Lining Works: cfof]hgfsf] Head Works Area sf] Steel Lining Works, Penstock Pipe Fabrication & 

Erection ;DjGwL sfo{ Cream-KHS JV n] ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 . ;fy}, cfof]hgfsf] Head Works Area sf] nflu 
cfjZos Gate Valves v/Lbsf nlfu Regent Hitech Pvt. Ltd. India af6 LC dfkm{t v/Lb u/L Site Installation 
;d]t e};s]sf] 5 .

k|;f/0f nfOgM
Ø Construction PowerM cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu cfjZos sl/j !) ls=ld= ## KV           

Construction Power gdf{0f ;DaGwL sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ ;~rfngdf ;d]t cfO;s]sf] 5 .
Ø Feasibility & IEE Study: k|;f/0f nfOgsf]  Feasibility Study tyf k|f/lDes jftfj/0fLo cWoog -I.E.E._ :jLs[t
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   eO{ tyf k|;f/0f nfOg cg'dlt kq ;d]t k|fKt u/L ;/sf/L :jfldTjsf] hUuf k|flKtsf nflu ljB't ljsf; ljefu 
dfkm{t g]kfn ;/sf/df kqfrf/ ul/ sfof{Gjogdf /x]sf] 5 .

Ø   Loop In Loop Out (LILO)Sub-Station: 

       cfof]hgfsf] !@ ls=ld= nfdf] k|;f/0f nfOg agfpg] u/L ;fljsdf ePsf] Grid Connection Agreement nfO{ 
;+zf]wg u/L cfof]hgf If]q glhs} sl/j @=% ls=ld= sf] b"/Ldf /x]sf] uf]s'nu+uf ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= # l:yt  
led;]gyfgdf LILO Sub-Station lgdf{0f u/L u¥HofË–Go"lvDtL k|;f/0f nfOgdf hf]8\gsf] nflu g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0faf6 :jLs[t eO{ Updated Grid Connection Agreement ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 .

 LILO Substation df lgdf{0f ug'{kg]{ @ j6f Deadend Tower lgdf{0fsf nflu cfjZos ;fdfu|Lx? Site Delivery 
e};s]sf] 5 eg] Tower Procurement & Erection ;DjGwL sfo{ Unique Hydro & Electric Pvt. Ltd. n] ul//x]sf] 
5 .

 cfof]hgfsf] Switchyard b]lv LILO Substation ;Ddsf] Transmission Line sf] nflu cfjZos Tower, 

Conductor & Accessories sf] Design, Procurement & Transportation ;DjGwL sfo{ Royal Construction 

Company Pvt. Ltd. n] ul//x]sf] 5 .
 LILO Substation sf] Civil Works cfof]hgfsf] ;fljss} lgd{f0f sDkgL High Himalaya Hydro Construction 

Pvt. Ltd. ;+u ;fljsdf ePsf] ;Demf}tf df Mobilization jfkt Psd'i6 ! -Ps_ s/f]8 ?k}ofF ;lxt Extended 

work Volume sf] ?kdf lx;fj ug]{ u/L lgdf{0f ;Demf}tf u/L sfo{ cufl8 a9fOPsf] 5 . LILO Substation sf] 
Civil construction clGtd r/0fdf /x]sf] 5 . 

 LILO Substation nufot cfof]hgf If]qsf cGo cfjZos :yfgx?df ljljw lgdf{0f tyf Protection sf sfo{x? 
:yfgLo lgdf{0f sDkgLx?af6 ;d]t u/fOPsf] 5 . 

Ø   hUuf v/LbM k|;f/0f nfOg tyf ;j:6]zgsf nflu cfjZos clwsf+z hUufx? v/Lb ul/;lsPsf] 5 .

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f cjlw tyf nfut ;DjGwdfM
        o; cfof]hgfsf] ;fljsdf lkkN; xfO8«f] ;xsf/L ;+:yf ln= af6 o; cfof]hgfsf]] cWoog, cg';Gwfg, ljB't 

v/Lb laqmL ;Demf}tf, hUuf v/Lb, nufotsf sfo{x? ;DkGg ePsf] cfof]hgfsf] @)&# ;fn r}q d;fGt nfO{ 
cfwf/ dflg ;f]xL lbg;Ddsf] ;+:yfsf] ;Dk"0f{ ;DklQ tyf bfloTj o; sDkgLn] l:jsf/ u/L ;fljsdf ;xsf/L 
;+:yf ln= df ;b:o /xg' ePsf OR5's JolQm tyf sDkgL ;d]t o;} pQm ;+:yfsf] z]o/ lkmtf{ jfkt lnPsf] 
/sd dWo] clwsf+z ;b:ox?n] ;d]t o; sDkgLdf nufgL ug'{ eO{ cfof]hgfsf] Pre Construction ;DjGwL 
sfo{ z'? ul/Psf]df tkl;nsf ljljw k|fljlws, k|zf;lgs tyf cGo sf/0fn] ;d]t cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f cjlw 
tyf nfut b'j} a9\g k'u]sf] Joxf]/f ;a} z]o/wgLx?nfO{ cjut u/fpFb5f}+ .

tkl;nM

 ;fljssf] :jLs[t cfO=O=O= adf]lhd cfof]hgfsf] kfj/xfp;, x]8jS;{, ;'?Ë dfu{, c:yfoL dfu{, k'n, :yfoL 
tyf c:yfoL Infrastructure nufotsf d'Vo ;+/rgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ ;/sf/L jg If]q leq kg]{ 
hUuf k|flKt tyf pQm If]qdf /x]sf ?v s6fg–d'5fg cg'dltsf nflu @)&# ;fn kmfNu'0f @@ ut] g} ljB't 
ljefu dfkm{t ;DjlGwt lgsfox?df krfqf/ ul/Psf] .

 cfof]hgfsf] ;fljsdf tf]lsPsf] cjlw leqdf g} lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug]{ c7f]6 u/L tTsfnLg cj:yfdf ljleGg 
:jb]zL tyf ljb]zL lgdf{0f sDkgLx?;+u cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0fsf] nflu k|:tfj cfXjfg ul/Psf]df Chongqing 

China l:yt Chongqing Water Turbine Company (CWTW) ;+u EPC&F Model df cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo 
;+/rgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu Contract adf]lhd pQm lgdf{0f sDkgLnfO{ klxnf] r/0fdf k7fpg' kg]{ /sd cd]l/sg 
8n/ $$,)),@!!÷– dWo] pQm /sdsf] !=% k|ltztn] x'g] l6l8P; s/ Pj+ 6f]sg dlg jfkt cd]l/sg 8n/ 
%,)),)))÷– a/fa/sf] /sd ;lxt hDdf ?=^,$#,%%,#$*÷– -cIf?kL 5 s/f]8 qLrfln; nfv kRkGg xhf/ 
ltg ;o c8\rfln; g]kfnL ?k}of dfq_ pQm sDkgLnfO{ /sd k7fOPsf]df pQm lgdf{0f sDkgLn] cfof]hgfsf] 
lj:t[t cWoog u/L k]z u/]sf] Basic Design Report :jLs[t u/L, pQm sDkgLnfO{ lkk'N; OghL{ ln= af6 Work 

!@=

Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

10

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



to Proceed ;d]t Issue ul/Psf] cj:yfdf @)!( l8;]Da/ dlxgfb]lv rLgaf6 z'? ePsf] sf]/f]gf sx/ slt 
;do;Dd nlDag] olsg x'g g;s]sf sf/0f EPC Contractor Site Mobilize x'g] ;do clglZrt b]lvPsf], ;Demf}Tff 
ubf{sf] ;dosf] t'ngfdf cd]l/sL 8n/sf] Exchange Rate  ck|Tofl;t ?kdf a9\g'sf ;fy} of] qmd /xL /xg] xf] ls 
eGg] 8/ /x]sf] nufotsf ljljw sf/0fx?n] ubf{ pQm sDkgL;+u ljleGg r/0fdf  5nkmn u/L Contract 

Termination ug{k/]sf] .
 ;fljssf] EPC&F Contract Terminate ul/P kZrft cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f BOQ Model df ;~rfng ug{sf nflu 

klxn] g} k|:tfj k7fPsf dWo] sd /sd k|:tfj ug]{ High Himalaya Hydro Construction Pvt. Ltd. ;+u @)&& ;fn 
d+l;/df Civil Construction ;DjGwL ;Demf}tf u/L cfof]hgfsf] /f]lsPsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;'rf? ul/Psf] . 

 cfof]hgfsf] yk cWoogsf qmddf ;fljssf] EPC&F Contractor, CWTW n] u/]sf] Basic Design Report sf] 
cfwf/df If]q ;+zf]wgsf nflu ljB't ljsf; ljefu dfkm{t cfof]hgfsf] ;fljssf] IEE nfO{ Update u/L @)&% 
;fndf If]q ;+zf]wg ;lxtsf] :jLs[ltsf nflu g]kfn ;/sf/df kqfrf/ ul/Psf]df tTsfnLg cj:yfdf ePsf] 
sf]/f]gf dxfdf/L nufot cGo ljljw sf/0f @)&* ;fn h]7 !# ut] dfq ;/sf/L hUuf k|of]usf nflu g]kfn 
;/sf/af6 :jLs[t ePsf] .

 cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgfx? g]kfn ;/sf/sf] :jfldTjsf] hUufdf kg]{ ePsf] x'Fbf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] :jLs[lt ljgf 
cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo ;+/rgf lgdf{0f ug{ gldNg] ePsf]n] ;/sf/L hUuf k|of]usf] cg'dlt kfpg] ljlQs} cfjZos 
k|s[ofx? b|'t ultdf ;DkGg u/L @)&* ;fn >fj0f ! ut] cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo Tunnel Excavation sf] First Blast 

ul/Psf] . To;kl5 k|fljlws jfx]s cGo s'g} ;d:of cfpgf ;fy cfof]hgf If]qdf sfo{/t sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf 
sd{rf/Lx?n] Joj:yfkgsf] cg'dlt lnO{ tTsfn ug{kg]{ lg0f{o u/L sfdnfO{ lg/Gt/ cufl8 a9fOPsf] .

 cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;Demf}tf u/L sfo{ ;'rf? ul/Psf] ;dodf Fuel, Rebar, Steel, Copper nufotsf ;fdfu|Lx?df 
ePsf] ck|Toflzt d"No j[l4sf sf/0f Rebar tyf Diesel sf] /sdsf] Compensation lgDg adf]lhd lbg] ul/Psf] . -
cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f ;Demf}tf ug]{ ;dodf 58sf] ;/b/ ahf/ d"No s/ jfx]s ?=^%÷%) ePsf]df pQm d"Nodf 
lg/Gt/ j[l4 x'Fb} k|lt lsnf] ?=!!@÷– ;Dd k'u]sf] tyf ;fljsdf ?=&*÷%) k|lt ln= d"No /x]sf] l8hnsf] d"Nodf klg 
c;f]rgLo ?kdf j[l4 eO{ k|lt ln6/ s/ jfx]s ?=!%@ ;Dd k'u]sf] sf/0f clwsf+z lgdf{0f ;fdfu|Ldf ePsf] d"Noj[l4 
;dfof]hg ul/lbg k6s k6s kqfrf/ eO cfPsf] ;DjGwdf ljleGg r/0fdf 5nkmn x'Fbf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o 
cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos 58sf] Factory Cost k|lt lsnf] ?=&&÷%) / l8hn k|lt ln6/ ?=!@)÷)) eGbf a9L x'g 
uPdf a9L x'g cfpg] l8h]n tyf 9nfgdf k|of]u x'g] 58sf] Site Verified Quantity sf] d"No sDkgLn] e'QmfgL ug]{ 
u/]s]f .

 lvDtL vf]nf dfly ;fljssf] l8hfOgdf ! yfg Bailey Bridge sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf]df Site Condition adf]lhd # j6f 
k'n (Bailey Bridge) lgdf{0f ug'{k/]sf] .

 cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmd cufl8 a9\b} hfFbf To; If]qsf] Geological Condition sf sf/0f ;fljssf] BOQ df pNn]v 
eP eGbf Headworks excavation & Protection (Flood Wall), Tunnel Excavation, Finishing, Powerhouse sf] 
Slope excavation & protection, powerhouse sf] jl/kl/ Flood Wall protection nufotdf ;fljssf] estimation 

eGbf a9L Volume sf] sfd x'g] b]lvPsf] .
 lgdf{0ffwLg cfof]hgfsf] Geological Condition Poor ePsf sf/0f cfof]hgfsf] Tunnel Excavation sf] r/0fdf 

;fljsdf cg'dfg ul/P eGbf w]/} a9L Support Cost cfPsf], ;f]xL sf/0f Tunnel Breakthrough ;fljsdf cg'dfg 
ul/P eGbf sl/j !=% jif{ l9nf] ePsf]n] ;fljssf] lgdf{0f tflnsf ;d]t ;f]xL adf]lhd l9nf] x'g uPsf] 5 .

 ;fljsdf cfof]hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB'tnfO{ Go" lvDtL ;j :6]zgdf hf]8\g] lx;fjn] ;f]xL adf]lhd cfof]hgfsf] 
cWoog Pj+ nfut cg'dfg ul/Psf]df ;fljssf] Connection Agreement nfO{ ;+Zff]wg u/L cfof]hgfaf6 sl/j @=% 
ls=ld= k/sf] led;]gyfg x'Fb} uPsf] Khimti Garjyang k|;f/0f nfOgdf cfof]hgfn] g} LILO Substation lgdf{0f u/L 
Connection u/fpg] u/L ;fljssf] Connection Agreement ;+zf]wg ul/Psf]n] ;fljsdf Joj:yf gePsf ] LILO 

Substation sf] Civil tyf Land Procurement Cost ;d]t j[l4 ePsf] .
 

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
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        cfof]hgfsf] Electromechanical Equipment Supply sf] nflu g]kfndf ul/g' kg]{ cfof]hgf If]q;Ddsf] ;8ssf] 
Joj:yfkg ul/lbg] lhDd]jf/L o; sDkgLsf] ePsf] sf/0f Heavy Equipment (Generators & Accessories) 

Transportation sf nflu ;'gsf]zL, tfdfsf]zL tyf lvDtL vf]nfdf Diversion lgdf{0f ug'{k/]s]f, ljleGg 7fpFdf 
efl;Psf ;8s ;d]t dd{t ug{ k/]sf]  . 

 ut c;f]h dlxgfdf uPsf] af9L tyf klx/f]sf] df/ xfd|f] cfof]hgfdf klg k/]]sf] . ;f] sf sf/0f x]8jS;{sf] Right 

Bank df uPsf] 7"nf] klx/f] lgoGq0fsf nflu ;fljssf] Design df pNn]v gePsf] ePtf klg Landslide Expert 

sf] /fo adf]lhd pQm If]qdf Design Modification u/L Flood Wall lgdf{0f ug{ k/]]sf] . ;f]xL sf/0f cfof]hgsf] 
;fljssf] Construction Schedule ;d]t k/ ;/]sf] .

 cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf qmddf cfof]hgf If]qdf kg]{ hUufx? tf]lsP eGbf a9L v/Lb ug{ k/]sf],  ;fljsdf cg'dfg 
ul/P eGbf cfof]hgfsf] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj tyf j[Iff/f]k0f Pj+ ;6\6fegf{ ;DjGwL vr{ ;d]tdf j[l4 ePsf] 5 
. ;fy}, cfof]hgfsf] lgd{f0f cjlw nlDaP ;+u} cfof]hgfsf] k|zf;g, Ol~hlgol/+u, oftfoft, OGwg, ;jf/L ;fwg, 
tyf a}+ssf] Jofh ;d]t :jtM j[l4 ePsf] .

 cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes nfut tyf xfn -@)*@ h]i7 !& ut]_ ;Dd ePsf vr{ -k]ZsL, dflh{g nufot_ sf] ;+lIfKt 
ljj/0f tk;Ln adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

Actual expense Till 

May 31, 2025                      

(including advance) 

(B)

Increment 

SLA Vs.SDDA            

(C-A)

Remaining 

Budget                    

(C-B)

Updated 

Project cost as 

per SDDA      

(C)

Budget as

per Initial 

SLA  

(A)

HeadingsSN

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Civil Works

Hydromechanical Works

Electromechanical Works

Transmission Line

Office Building Including 

Camp Facilities

Infrastructure/ Access 

Road/ Bridge

Land Purchase and 

Development

Vehicles

General and Mobilization

Project Supervision and

 Management

Miscellaneous and 

Contingencies 3% of total

 base cost

Interest During

Construction(IDC)

463.25

56.27

118.34

15.43

10.50

24.03

17.50

5.80

13.79

27.00

-

91.28

536.43

48.65

115.87

6.14

12.38

28.22

18.93

5.13

15.93

44.05

-

102.69

86.82

(0.13)

0.05

(0.85)

1.79

4.22

1.35

-

-

22.97

17.80

60.14

13.64

7.49

2.52

8.44

(0.09)

0.03

(0.08)

0.67

(2.15)

5.92

17.80

48.74

550.07

56.14

118.39

14.59

12.29

28.25

18.85

5.80

13.79

49.97

17.80

151.43

Project Cost Revision and Cumulative Progress up to May end 2025  Amount NPR Crore   

·

·

·

·

Preliminary Works 16.00 16.00 - -16.00

Insurance 5.47 0.50 - 4.975.47

Total Cost Without IDC 773.38 848.24 134.03 59.17907.41

864.66 950.93 194.18 107.911,058.84Grand Total
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cfof]hgfsf] ljQLo Joj:yfkg ;DaGwdfM
Ø o; cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes s"n nfut sl/j ? *^$ s/f]8 cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos s"n /sd dWo]af6 ljQLo 

Joj:yfkg (Syndicated Loan Agreement) ;flgdf a}+s ln= sf] g]t[Tj df cGo ;ft j6f a}+sx?af6 ;xljQLos/0f 
shf{ /sd ? ^$*=$) s/f]8 ?k}ofF dWo] of] l/kf]6 tof/ kfbf{ ;Dddf ?=^!&=&) s/f]8 lnO{ ;lsPsf] 5 . o;sf 
cltl/Qm cfof]hgfsf] lgdf0f{ sfo{ lg/Gt/ ;~rfngsf nflu sDkgLn] :yfgLo afl;Gbf tyf ;j{;fwf/0fdf hf/L ug{ 
nfu]sf] IPO /sd ? ̂ ^ s/f]8 ?k}ofsf] *) k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] ? %@=*) s/f]8 loan against IPO tyf ? !% s/f]8 
a/fa/sf] Ad-hoc loan ;d]t ul/ hDdf ? ̂ *%=%) s/f]8 ?k}Fof shf{ lnPsf] 5 .

Ø o; sDkgLn] cGo sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfx?df ;d]t nufgL u/]sf], sDkgLn] lgdf{0f ul//x]s]f lvDtL @ h=lj=cf=sf] 
geological condition, time extension, design change as per site condition, landslide, flood, lilo substation 

construction nufotsf ljljw sf/0fn] ubf{ cfof]hgfsf] ;fljssf] nfut vr{df j[l4 x'g] b]lvPsf] ;DjGwdf 
consortium meeting df k|:tfj /flvPsf]df consortium bank n] cfof]hgfsf] nfut d"No a9]sf ] logical ePsf]n] 
supplementary DDA sf] cfwf/df yk shf{ pknJw u/fOlbg a}+sx?df kqfrf/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

sd{rf/L Joj:yfkgM
Ø sDkgLsf] sfo{sf/L cWoIf Pj+ sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] ?kdf >L s[i0f k|;fb cfrfo{ /xg' ePsf] 5 . sDkgL÷ cfof]hgfsf] 

ljQLo tyf k|zf;lgs Joj:yfkg >L hgfb{g cof{nn] ul//xg' ePsf] 5 eg] k|fljlws Joj:yfkg >L /fdxl/ zdf{n] 
ul//xg' ePsf] 5 . To:t}, lvDtL @ h=lj=cf=sf] Resident Engineer sf] ?kdf O= >L k|lbk g]kfn /xg' ePsf] 5 eg] 
O=>L df]xg/fh kGtnfO{ Employer's Representative sf] lhDd]jf/L lbOPsf] 5 .

Ø sDkgL÷cfof]hgfnfO{ cfjZos kg]{ k|fljlws tyf k|zf;lgs sd{rf/L, ljifout lj1 ljz]if1x? ;DalGwt ljefuLo 
k|d'vsf] l;kmfl/;df dfgj ;+zfwg ljefu dfkm{t sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgn] lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

Ø sDkgL÷cfof]hgfdf sfo{/t k|fljlws tyf k|Zff;lgs sd{rf/Lx?sf] Accidental tyf Medical Insurance ug]{ 
ul/Psf]] 5 .

Ø sDkgLdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;]jf ;'ljwf lgwf{/0f ug]{, ;+zf]wg ug]{ nufotsf ljifodf sDkgLsf] :jLs[t 
sd{rf/L k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL cg';f/ Joj:yfkgn] cfjZos sfo{ ;Dkfbg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

;jf/L ;fwg Joj:yfkgM
Ø sDkgL÷cfof]hgfdf xfn tk;Ln adf]lhdsf ;jf/L ;fwgx? ;~rfngdf /x]sf 5g\ . cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos 

yk cGo ;jf/L ;fwgx? v/Lb ug]{÷ef8fdf lng] k|s[ofdf 5 .

!#=

!$=

!%=

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

 SUV (NISSAN X-TRAIL)

4WH SUV (Mahindra Bolero)

Double Cab Pickup (Mahindra Scorpio) 

Double Cab Pickup (Mahindra Bolero) 

4WH Bachkoe (JCB)

Hydraulic Tractor (New Holland)

Motorbike

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

4

1

0

0

Corporate Office

Site Office

Site Office

Site Office

Site Office

Site Office

1 in Corporate and 2 in Site Office

S.N. Name of Vehicle Owned Hired Remarks
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cGo sDkgLdf u/]sf] nufgLM
o; sDkgLn] lvDtL @ hnljB't cfof]hgfsf cltl/Qm lgDglnlvt sDkgLx?df ;d]t nufgL u/]sf] 5 .  -nufgL  
;DjGwL ljj/0f ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 ._

sDkgL÷cfof]hgfsf] k|d'v ljQLo ;f/f+zM
Ø sDkgLn] cf=j= @)*)÷*! b]lv ljlQo ljj/0fnfO{ Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)  k4lt 4f/f 

n]vfdfg nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .  
Ø cfof]hgf lgdf{0f÷;~rfngsf qmddf ePsf÷x'g] lgdf{0f tyf ;~rfng vr{ eO{ e'QmfgL ug{ afFsL /x]sf] /sdnfO{ 

e'QmfgL lbg afFsL bfloTjdf /flvPsf] 5 . e'QmfgL lbg afFsL /sdnfO{ sDkgLsf] a}+s÷gub k|jfxsf] cfwf/df 
e'QmfgL ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

Ø sDkgLdf z]o/ jfkt k]ZsL nufgL ug{' eO{ cfjZos sfuhft ;lxt sfof{nodf ;Dks{ ug{ cfpg' ePsf 
z]o/wgLx?sf] nufgL /sd jxfFx?s} gfddf gfd;f/L ul/;lsPsf] 5 eg] ljljw sf/0fjz ;Dks{ cfpg g;Sg' 
ePsf nufgLstf{sf] /sdnfO{ ltg{afFsL cGo bfloTjdf /flvPsf] 5 .

Ø sDkgL÷cfof]hgfsf] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] cg'dflgt tyf jf:tljs ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

!^=

!&=

o; sDkgLn] tfKn]h'Ë lhNnfsf] ljleGg e'efu x'Fb} aUg] 3'G;f vf]nfdf !%%=*@ d]=jf= 

Ifdtfsf] 3'G;f vf]nf hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] ;j]{If0f cg'dlt kq k|fKt u/L Feasibility 

Study sf] sfd e}/x]sf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/ jg dGqfnoaf6 cfof]hgfsf] cg'dlt kq 

cBfjlws u/fpg] tyf jftfj/0fLo k|efj d"NofÍgsf] cWoog ;xdltsf] k|s[ofdf /x]sf] 5 

. ;fy}, pQm sDkgLn] ;f]n'v'Da' lhNNffsf ljleGg efu x'Fb} aUg] b"wsf]zL vf]nfdf *& d]=jf= 

Ifdtfsf] k|:tfljt b"wsf]zL # P hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] ;j]{If0f cg'dlt kq k|flKtsf nflu 

ljB't ljsf; ljefudf kqfrf/ ul/Psf] 5 . xfn;Dddf o; sDklgn] ?=^=!) s/f]8 

nuflg u/]sf] 5 .

ljBdfg ljljw k|Zff;lgs tyf k|fljlws sl7gfOsf sf/0f o; lkk'N; OghL{ ln=sf] gfddf 

&% /f]kgL eGbf a9L hUuf v/Lb ug{ g;lsg] x'Fbf cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos ePsf] tyf 

ljljw sf/0fn] sDkgLsf] gfddf v/Lb ug{ g;lsPsf hUufx?nfO{ sDkgLs} k"0f{ 

:jfldTjdf /x]sf] lvDtL Pu|f] k|f=ln= sf] gfddf hUuf v/Lb ul/Psf] 5 .xfn;Dddf o; 

sDklgn] ?=$=)^ s/f]8 nuflg u/]sf] 5 .

ljBdfg ljljw k|Zff;lgs tyf k|fljlws sl7gfOsf sf/0f o; lkk'N; OghL{ ln=sf] gfddf 

&% /f]kgL eGbf a9L hUuf v/Lb ug{ g;lsg] x'Fbf cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos ePsf] tyf 

ljljw sf/0fn] sDkgLsf] gfddf v/Lb ug{ g;lsPsf hUufx?nfO{ sDkgLs} k"0f{ 

:jfldTjdf /x]sf] lkk'N; Pu|f] k|f=ln= sf] gfddf hUuf v/Lb ul/Psf] 5 .xfn;Dddf o; 

sDklgn] ?=#=%! s/f]8 nuflg u/]sf] 5 .

g]kfndf pTkflbt pmhf{ cfGtl/s tyf cGt/fli6«o ahf/df ljls| ug]{ p2]Zon] :yfkgf 

ePsf] o; sDkgLn] ljB't v/Lb laqmLsf nflu g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;/f]sf/jfnf lgsfox?;+u 

;dGjo ub}{ :jLs[ltsf] k|s[ofdf /x]sf] 5 . xfn;Dddf o; sDklgn] ?=)=% s/f]8 nuflg 

u/]sf] 5 .

l;Gw'kfNrf]s lhNnfsf] h'un uf kf x'b} aUg] an]kmL vf]nfdf lgdf{0fflwg $)=)) d]=jf sf] 

an]kmL vf]nf h=lj cf=. xfn;Dddf o; sDklgn] ?=%=% s/f]8 nuflg u/]sf] 5 .

/;'jf lhNnfsf] uf];fOs'08 uf kf x'b} aUg] nfË6fË vf]nfdf lgdf{0fsf] clGtd r/0fdf /x]sf] 

@)=)) d]=jf sf] nfË6fË vf]nf h=lj cf=.  xfn;Dddf o; sDklgn] ?=)=% s/f]8 nuflg 

u/]sf] 5 .                                 =

!

@

#

$

%

^

cf/ Pd OGe]i6d]06     
sDkgL k|f=ln= 

lvDtL Pu|f] k|f=ln=

lkk'N; Pu|f] k|f=ln= 

g]kfn kfj/ PS;r]~h sDkgL ln=

an]kmL OghL{ k|f=ln=

dN6L OghL{ 8]e]nkd]06 k|f=ln=

qm=;= nufgL u/]sf] sDkgL÷
cfof]hgfsf] gfd nufgLsf] cj:yf
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;~rfns ;ldlt  tyf cGo ;ldlt, pk;ldlt ;DaGwdfM

Ø  ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf cGo ;ldlt pk;ldltM 
 sDkgLdf xfn * hgfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7sdf cGo pk;ldltsf ;+of]hs, 

;b:o, lgMjt{dfg Pj+ k"j{ ;~rfns tyf lj1x?nfO{ cfjZostf adf]lhd cfdGq0f ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
 sDkgLsf] b}lgs sfo{ ;~rfng ;lxt cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{ lg/Gt/ ;~rfngsf nflu sfo{sf/L cWoIfsf] 

;+of]hsTjdf >L lbn ;'Gb/ >]i7, >L e/t jxfb'/ kf08] / >L clgn l3l;ª ;b:o tyf >L hgfb{g cof{n ;b:o 
;lrj /xg] u/L sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7g ePsf] 5 . Joj:yfkg ;ldltn] u/]sf lg0f{o tyf sfo{x?nfO{ 
tt\kZrft a:g] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7saf6 cg'df]bg u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . 

 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s n]vf cg'udg tyf ;'kl/j]If0f tyf vr{ k|df0fLs/0fsf nflu >L e/t jxfb'/ kf08]nfO{ 
lhDd]jf/L lbOPsf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] cfjZostf cg';f/ cGo ;ldlt tyf pk;ldlt u7g ul/ sfof{Gjogdf 
nluPsf] 5 .

Ø   ;ldltsf] ;]jf ;'ljwf ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
 sDkgLsf] ut jif{sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] lg0f{o u/] adf]lhd sDkgLsf sfo{sf/L cWoIfnfO{ @)&% ;fnb]lv 

dfl;s ?=#,%),)))÷– pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgLsf sfo{sf/L cWoIfnfO{ Ps j6f SUV, ;jf/L 
rfns / OGwg pknJw u/fPsf] 5 .

 sDkgL÷cfof]hgfsf] cfjZostf adf]lhd s'g} sfo{ ;DkGg ug{'kg]{ ePdf lglZrt sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf nflu 
;ldltsf s'g} kbflwsf/L jf cGo aflx/L JolQmnfO{ lgo'Qm u/L ;]jf lng] sfo{ u/]sf] 5 . xfn cfof]hgf If]qdf 
tTsfn ul/g' kg]{ sfo{ ;~rfns >L ch'{g sfsL{ / cfjZostf cg';f/ >L b]j jxfb'/ kf}8]nn] ul//xg' ePsf] 5 .

 sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s afkt sfo{sf/L cWoIfnfO{ k|lt j}7s s/ ;lxt ?=^,)))÷– / cGo 
;~rfns, sDkgL ;lrj tyf cfjZostf adf]hd cfdGqLt z]o/wgLx?nfO{ k|lt j}7s ?=%,)))÷– pknJw 
u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 .

 o;}u/L, Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf ;b:o?nfO{ j}7s eQf jfx]s cGo ;'ljwf lbOPsf] 5}g .
 sDkgLsf] sfdn] cfof]hgf If]qdf e|d0fdf hfFbf sDkgLsf] cfly{s k|zf;g tyf sfo{ ;~rfng ljlgodfjnL, 

@)&%  / sd{rf/L k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL @)&% adf]lhd sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf lglZrt sfo{sf] nflu hfg] 
;~rfnsx?nfO{ s/ ;lxt b}lgs ?= %)))÷–sf b/n] b}lgs tyf e|d0f eQf pknJw u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, 
cfof]hgfsf] cTofjZos sfo{sf nflu e|d0f ug'{x'g] cGo JolQmTjx?nfO{ klg sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgsf] lg0f{o 
adf]lhdsf] eQf pknJw u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg ;DjGwdfM 

Ø sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&*÷)&( sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] lg0f{o u/] adflhd o; sDkgLsf ;Knfo;{ Pj+ lgdf{0f 
sDkgLx?nfO{ ltg{' kg]{ afFsL /sd ltg{ tyf cNksfnLg Pj+ bL3{sfnLg shf{÷;fk6L ;d]t e'Qmfg ug]{ p2]Zo lnO{ 
sDkgLsf] s"n hf/L k"FhLsf] @)Ü z]o/ cyf{t\ ?=!)) b/sf] ^^,)),)))-5}+;ÝL nfv_ lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/sf] 
;fj{hlgs lgisfzgsf nflu cfjZos k|s[of cufl8 a9fOPsf] 5 . 

Ø h; dWo] ##,)),))) lsQf hnljB't cfof]hgfsf k|efljt If]qsf :yfgLo afl;Gbfx?nfO{ lwtf]kq ;DjGwL P]g 
@)^# adf]lhd ##,)),))) lsQf z]o/ lgisfzg tyf afF8kmFf8 ul/g] tyf afFsL /x]sf] ##,)),))) lsQf z]o/ dWo] 
sDkgLsf sd{rf/L % k|ltzt tyf ;fd"lxs nufgL sf]ifsf nflu % k|ltzt / j}b]lzs /f]uhf/Ldf /x]sf >ldsx?sf 
nflu !) k|ltzt 5'6\ofO{ afFsL x'g cfPsf] /sd ;j{;fwf/0fsf nfuL lgisfzg tyf afF8kmFf8 ul/g] 5 .

Ø z]o/sf] ;fj{hlgs lgisfzgsf nflu sDkgLn] lwtf]kq lgisfzg tyf ljqmL k|aGwsdf ;flgdf Soflk6n 
lnld6]8nfO{ lgo'Qm u/]sf] 5 eg] z]o/ k|Tofe"ltstf{ (Share Underwriter) df gful/s nufgL sf]ifnfO{ lgo'Qm u/]sf] 
5 . To:t} sDkgLsf] Issuers Rating Oqmf g]kfn lnld6]8n] ''[ICRANP-IR] BB-" u|]8 k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . h;n] sDkgLsf] 
ljQLo bfloTj axg ug]{ Ifdtfdf cf};t hf]lvd /x]sf] (Moderate risk of default regarding timely service of 

financial obligations) hgfpF5 .

!*=

!(=
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Ø  z]o/sf] ;fj{hlgs lgisfzgsf nflu ljB't lgodg cfof]uaf6 @)*! ;fpg @@ :jLs[lt lnO;s]/ clGtd 
:jLs[ltsf nflu g]kfn wLtf]kq af]8{df @)*! ;fpg @# ut] lgj]bg btf{ u/fOPsf] 5 . 

 sDkgLsf] efjL sfo{qmd tyf of]hgf

!. sDkgLåf/f lgdf{0ffwLg lvDtL @ hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] Main Construction Works tf]lsPsf] ;do      
    tflnsf leqdf ;DkGg ug]{ .
@. cf=j= @)*@÷)*# leqdf sDkgLaf6 ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ z]o/ lgisfzg ug]{ .
#. hnljB't pTkfbg, k|;f/0f;+u ;DjlGwt cGo cfof]hgf÷sDkgLx?df nufgL ub}{ hfg] .
$. yk hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] vf]hL u/L cfof]hgf cWoog÷lgdf{0f ub}{ hfg] .
%. ;dofg's"n cGo cfjZos sfo{x? ;Dkfbg ub}{ hfg] .

wGojfb 1fkgM

   sDkgLsf] :yfkgfsfn k"j{b]lv sDkgL Pj+ sDkgLn] ;~rfng ub}{ u/]sf] cfof]hgfx?sf] lgdf{0f tyf ;~rfng, 
Joj:yfkg cflbdf k|ToIf÷ck|ToIf ?kdf ;+nUg eO{ lg/Gt/ ;xof]]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] sDkgLsf nufgLstf{ tyf 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf ;fy} g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f, ljB't ljsf; ljefu, jg dGqfno, /Iff dGqfno ;lxt 
dftxtsf ljefu Pj+ sfof{nox?, cfof]hgfsf] shf{ ;Demf}tfsf] g]t[Tjstf{ >L ;flgdf a}+s ln= ;lxt ljQLo 
Joj:yfkgdf ;xefuL a}+sx?, lgdf{0f sDkgLx?, n]vfk/LIfs nufotsf k/fdz{bftfx?, cfof]hgf If]qsf :yfgLo 
lgsfox?, cfof]hgf k|Effljt If]qsf afl;Gbfx?, ;~rfns ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?, cfof]hgf lgdf{0fdf cxf]/fq 
;+nUg k|fljlws tyf k|zf;lgs sd{rf/L nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;/sf/L, cw{;/sf/L, gLlh If]qsf lgsfo tyf JolQmx?nfO{ 
ljz]if wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

 cGTodf, ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL÷nufgLstf{x?nfO{ sDkgL / sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt k|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] ;xof]u, 
;b\efj / ljZjf;sf] nflu xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub}{ cfhsf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f zefn] rog ug]{ goFf ;~rfns 
;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ clu|d z'esfdgf JoQm ub}{ ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:t't u/]sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg dfly 
5nkmn u/L cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't ub{5' . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6

s[i0f k|;fb cfrfo{
sfo{sf/L cWoIf
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Particulars 

cg';"lr
sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] k|:tfljt tyf jf:tljs ;+lIfKt ljQLo ljj/0f tyf o;sf cltl/Qm 

cg';"lrx?

 Peoples Energy Limited
Budget Vs Actual FY 2080.81

Annexure  
FY 2080.81 
Budgeted

FY 2080.81 
Actual

Utilisation

Capital and Liabilities

Share Capital

Loan from Banks

Payable Liabilities

Total Capital and Liabilities(A)

Investment in other Companies and Projects

Ghunsa Khola HEP

Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Balephi Energy Pvt. Ltd.

Multi Energy Development Co. Pvt. Ltd.

Nepal Power Exchange Ltd.

Total Investment in other Companies and Projects(1)

Project Cost

Preliminary Works

Land Purchase and Development

Project Supervision & Management

Office Building including Camp Facilities

Vehicle

General and Mobilization

Civil Works

Hydromechanical Works

Electromechanical Works

Transmission Line

Infrastructures/Access Road/Bridge

Insurance

Interest During Construction (IDC)

Total Project Cost(2)

Advances, Deposits and Bank Balance

LC Margin & Commission

EM Works

HM Works

PPA Margin and Deposit

TL Dharauti

Advance to Contractors

EPC Works

Civil Works

HM Works (Fabrication&Erection)

264.000

442.146

20.000

726.146

5.898

4.500

4.000

-

-

0.500

14.898

16.970

16.535

35.751

13.097

7.171

3.490

352.079

32.115

80.499

7.787

26.918

0.494

44.170

637.077

10.209

0.294

0.176

-

-

45.767

1.964

264.000

501.403

48.451

813.853

5.994

4.059

3.506

3.000

0.500

0.500

17.558

16.998

17.578

36.129

11.761

4.419

1.980

360.350

39.061

79.581

5.308

27.186

0.405

62.692

663.447

13.851

0.350

0.176

0.100

6.436

86.417

2.480

100%

113%

242%

112%

118%

100%

106%

101%

90%

62%

57%

102%

122%

99%

68%

101%

82%

142%

104%
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HM Works (Gates)

EM Works

TL Works

Advance to Suppliers & others

S.K. Construction & Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

Interstate Multimodal Transport Pvt. Ltd.

Global Inspection Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Mind Space& Marketing Pvt. Ltd.

Shree RR Construction

Jatteshwor Nirman Sewa

CSR Advance

Prepaid Insurance & Internet Expense

Advance for Engineering Works

Advance Income Tax

Other Advances

Advance to Sanima Capital

Cash and Bank Balance

Total Current Assets(3)

Total Assets and Expenses(1+2+3)(B)

1.250

11.314

0.228

0.002

0.338

0.006

0.000

0.100

0.022

-

0.277

0.434

0.110

0.047

0.010

8.899

132.848

813.853

1.204

3.912

-

-

0.064

-

-

-

-

0.040

0.090

0.240

0.187

0.290

-

9.732

74.171

726.146

179%

112%

Expenses during the FY 2080.81 of Project Engineering, and Operating Cost

Annexure 1

Audit Expense

Company Update Expenses

Consumable Goods

Detailed Engineering, Design, Drawing & others

Financial Consultancy Expenses

Fuel and Transportation-HO

Fuel and Transportation-SO

General Office Expenses

Geophysical Investigation

Insurance and Renewal Expenses

Kitchen Expenses

Loan/IPO Rating Fee

ERC Approval/Share Underwriting fees

Meeting and AGM Expenses

Office Rent and Utilities

Printing and Stationery

Repair and Maintenance

Salary, Allowances and Wages

Gratuity Expenses

Site Visit Expenses with Allowance

Technical Consultancy Expenses

Telephone and Internet

Income Tax Expense

Interest and Other Income

Total

0.03 

                   0.05 

                   0.30 

                   1.00 

                   0.12 

                   0.10 

                   0.70 

                   0.15 

                   0.10 

                   0.10 

                   0.05 

                   0.20 

                      -   

                   0.25 

                   0.15 

                   0.05 

                   0.30 

                   5.00 

                      -   

                   0.50 

                   0.12 

                   0.10 

                      -   

                  (0.30)

                   9.07 

0.03 

                   0.02 

                   0.18 

                   0.41 

                   0.10 

                   0.09 

                   0.64 

                   0.13 

                   0.01 

                   0.02 

                   0.07 

                   0.11 

                   0.47 

                   0.19 

                   0.17 

                   0.03 

                   0.02 

                   6.09 

                   0.47 

                   0.31 

                   0.16 

                   0.10 

                   0.11 

                  (0.46)

                   9.48 

94%

40%

61%

41%

85%

91%

92%

89%

7%

21%

137%

56%

77%

113%

59%

6%

122%

61%

137%

101%

153%

104%

Utilisation Particulars  

During the FY 

2080.81 

Actual  

During the FY 

2080.81 

Budgeted 
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Key Dates and Milestones of Khimti 2 HEP

Survey License Issuance (27.2 MW)

Feasibility Study Completed (48.8 MW)

Updated Survey License Issuance (48.8 MW)

IEE ToR Approval

Grid Connection Agreement

IEE Report Approval

Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with NEA

Application for Generation License

Public Notice of Generation License

Generation License Issuance

Generation License Transfer from PHCL to PEL

Land Ownership Transfer from PHCL to PEL

IEE Report Approval transfer from PHCL to PEL

PPA Transfer from Peoples Hydro to Peoples  Energy Limited

Financial Closure

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) Signing with CWTW in EPC-F modality

EPC-F Contract Agreement signed Between      PEL and CWTW

Updated IEE Report

Contract termination between PEL and CWTW

Civil Contractor mobilization to site

Civil, HM, EM & TL Construction work

Contract Signed for Gates & Accessories

Forest Utilization approval from GON, (Mantri Parisad) 

First Tunnel Blasting Works 

Shifting of Grid Connection for Power

Evacuation (loop-in, loop-out with 132 kV line near PH site)

Contract Signed with Financial Consltant

Contract Signed for EM Works

Contract Signed with Unique Hydro & Engineering for Deadend Tower Design, Procurement & Installation

Contract Signed for Penstock Pipe Fabrication and Erection

Contract Signed with Technical Consultant

Contract Signed with Royal Construction for TL Line Design & Procurement

IEE Approval Process of Transmission Line Area

Generation License of Transmission Line

Construction of transmission line works

Contract signed for construction of diversion structures (Alternative of bridge)

Headrace Tunnel Breakthrough

2069 Kartik 15

2070 Falgun

2070 Chaitra 7

2071 Bhadra 28

2071 Kartik 13

2072 Kartik 22

2072 Ashwin 14

2072 Kartik 11

2073 Kartik 9-10

2073 Poush 25

2073 Falgun 5

2074 Jestha 11

2074 Ashoj 2

2074 Ashad 22

2074 Ashoj 8

2074 Kartik 26

2074 Falgun 30

2076 Poush

2077 Mangsir 04

2077 Poush 14

2077 Chaitra

2078 Baisakh 25

2078 Jestha 13

2078 Shrawan 1

2078 Bhadra

2078 Kartik 25

2078 Falgun 14

2078 Falgun 30

2079 Baisakh 20

2079 Baisakh 25

2080 Bhadra 20

2080 Bhadra 20

2081 Ashad 10

 

2081 Falgun 18

2082 Baisakh 13

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Ongoing

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Ongoing

Closed

Closed

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

S/N Activity Date Remarks

Fiscal Year 2080/81
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Khimti-2 Progress Summary

Project Camp Construction/Employer's Camp

S.N Structure Details 
Construction

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
RemarksNumbers

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Office Building Block

Community Hall Block

Senior Staff Blocks

Junior Staff Blocks

VIP Guest House Block

Kitchen/Dining Block

Watchman Block

Store Block

Adit-1 Camp Block

Adit-2 Camp Block

Headworks Camp Block

1

1

6

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Owners 

main 

permanent

camp

Used Rental Block, a permanent camp block will be constructed once completed 

the civil works of headworks

Construction of Army Camp/Barrack and Explosive Bunker

S.N Structure Details 
Present 

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
RemarksNumbers

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Officer/Junior officer building

Officer’s Kitchen-dining 

Cadre Building

Cadre Kitchen-dining 

Weapon House

Gelatin House

Detonator House

Hali Paid

Security Post

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

4

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Construction of 9 km long 33 KV Transmission Line for Construction Power

S.N Progress Details Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

1

2

3

4

Pole erection, cable installation along with all 

necessary accessories from headworks to 

powerhouse site in Ramechhap and Dolakha 

side

Pole erection, cable installation of 11kV 

transmission line at Hawa for construction 

power at Adit-2

11 kV Electricity connection at Hawa 

33 kV Electricity connection at Headworks,

Adit-1, Powerhouse

Completed

Completed

Completed and 

in operation

Completed and 

in operation

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Construction of Internal Access Roads and Bridges

1

2

3

4

5

Access road to headworks 

(Dharapani to headworks - 0.920 Km)

Access road to HRT Adit-1 

(Phulping - Gaighat - 4.978 Km)

Access road to HRT Adit-2 

(Hawa – Tuspe - 3.900 Km)

Access road to powerhouse

 (Bhimsenthan – Palate - 3.010 Km)

Access road upgrade 15 km

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

100%

100%

100%

100%

S.N Structure Details 
Construction

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress Remarks

Construction of Bailey Bridges

1

2

3

Dharapani bridge to headworks

(42.672 m, 24-ton capacity)

Phulping Bridge 

(33.528m, 16-ton capacity)

Palate bridge to powerhouse site 

(51.816m, 30-ton capacity)  

Completed

Completed

Completed

100%

100%

100%

S.N Structure Details 
Construction

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress Remarks

Headworks Progress Summary 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Intake 

Backslope cutting and slope protection works

First River diversion works

Construction of intake structure

Undersluice

Construction of Undersluice Structure

U/S and D/S Right Side Floodwall

Left Side Floodwall 

U/S and D/S Approach Culvert from 

Secondary Gravel trap

Weir Construction

Settling Basin and Accessories

Backslope cutting and slope protection

Construction of Settling basin structure

Construction of Floodwall of Settling Basin Area

Floodwall and River Protection

Construction of D/S Right Bank Floodwall of 

Headworks.

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Progressing

Progressing

Completed

Progressing

Completed

Progressing

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

80%

100%

90%

100%

80%

S.N Structure Details 
Construction

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress Remarks

Bailey Bridges 

Access Roads

Fiscal Year 2080/81
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Progress of Headrace Tunnel Site

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Headrace Tunnel Inlet site (HRT Face-1):

Tunnel Excavation and support works, Face-1: 1671.5m 

Final Lining works 

Adit-1 Excavation and Support

Portal slope excavation and support work

Adit Tunnel (284m long) Excavation and support works 

Headrace Tunnel from Adit-1 Upstream (HRT Face-2)

Tunnel excavation and support works at U/S HRT from 

Adit 1 junction: 1293.5m

Final Lining Works

Headrace Tunnel from Adit-1 Downstream (HRT Face-3)

Tunnel excavation and support works at D/S HRT from 

Adit 1 junction: 1547.15m

Final Lining Works

Adit-2 Excavation and Support

Adit Tunnel excavation and support works targeted 200m

Headrace Tunnel from Adit-2 Upstream (HRT Face-4)

Excavation and Support works at U/S HRT from Adit 2

 junction targeted 1753.85m

Final Lining Works

Other Tunnels

Excavation and Support works of Bifurcation Tunnel

from Adit-2 to VS-1 junction (length: 55m)

Excavation and Support works of Pressure tunnel from 

VS-1 junction to Adit-2 junction with HRT (length 120m)

Excavation and Support works of Surge shaft bottom to 

HRT connecting (length: 43.25m)

Excavation and Support works of Valve Chamber

Ventilation Tunnel

Excavation and Support works of Ventilation Tunnel to

 the top of surge shaft (length:104m)

Surge Shaft

Excavation and Support works surge shaft dome

Excavation and Support works of surge shaft 

(Dia: 9m, Depth: 65m)

Concrete work in surge shaft

Phulping Brook Shaft

Excavation and Support works of Shaft (length: 33m)

Vertical shaft-1(VS-1)

Excavation and Support works at Vertical Shaft-2 

targeted 157.39m

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

Completed

Progressing

Completed

Completed

Completed

Progressing

Completed

Progressing

Completed

Completed

Progressing

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

100%

60%

100%

100%

100%

40%

100%

15%

100%

100%

15%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

13

14

Vertical Shaft-2(VS-2)

Excavation and Support works at Vertical Shaft-2 

targeted 67m

Adit-3

Excavation and Support works of Adit-3 (length: 40m)

Pressure Tunnels

Excavation and Support works of Upper Pressure 

Tunnel (length: 519m)

Completed

Completed

Completed

100%

100%

100%
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15

Excavation and Support works of Lower Pressure 

Tunnel (length: 67m)

Manifold Tunnels

Three Branch Tunnels to Turbine Units

Manifold tunnel 1: 22.380m

Manifold tunnel 2: 16.020m

Manifold tunnel 3: 36.708m

Completed

Completed

100%

100%

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

Progress Powerhouse and Tailrace Site

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

1

2

3

Powerhouse 

Backslope cutting and slope protection works

Construction of powerhouse building

Tailrace

Tailrace alignment backslope excavation

Construction of Tailrace Box 

Culvert/Structure

Switchyard

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Progressing

100%

100%

100%

100%

60%

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

Hydro Mechanical works Progress

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

1

2

Cream-KHS JV (Penstock and Accessories)

Detail Design of Penstock and bifurcation drawings

Steel lining work of headworks

Steel Plate Procurement, Transportation and Delivery

 to Site

Fabrication of penstock pipe

Installation of bend at lower vertical shaft and 

concreting works

Erection of penstock pipe at Vs-1

Erection of penstock pipe at Vs-2

Erection of penstock pipe at UPT

Erection of penstock pipe from Bellmouth to 

VS-1 Top.

Erection of penstock pipe from surge tank to 

Penstock T

Erection and testing of Trifurcation/Manifold 

CBMEW India (Gates and Hoists)

Design drawings submitted by Contractor

Design drawings review and approval by the 

Engineer

Manufacture of Gates 

Manufacture of Hoists

Supply of Gates leaves

Supply of Hoist

Erection of gates 

Erection of Hoist

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Progressing

Progressing

Progressing

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Progressing

Progressing

Progressing

Progressing

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

30%

10%

90%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

80%

60%

80%

20%
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S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

Electro Mechanical Work Progress

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Detail Design and Engineering drawings of all 

EM components

Factory Acceptance Test of all EM components

Transportation and Dispatch of EM equipment

The installation of embedded parts of turbine casing

Assembling and Alignment of Turbine casing Parts and

 three Ring Circuit and Nozzle Installation 

Hydro pressure test of ring lines of Turbine

Installation of Main Inlet Valve

Installation of cable tray at control room

Installation of Control and Switchgear panels in control 

room

Completed

Completed

Progressing 

Completed

Completed

Completed

Progressing

Completed

Progressing

100%

100%

95%

100%

100%

100%

35%

100%

50%

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

132 kV Power Evacuation Transmission Line Progress

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

The process of acquiring the land required for 

the construction of the transmission tower 

Check survey of transmission line route for 

design of the transmission line towers

Design works

Tower manufacturing works

Foundation works of towers

Tower Erection and Installations 

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed

Completed 

Progressing

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

25%
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The Initial Environmental Examination (IEE) 

report of 132Kv transmission line route from

Khimti-2 powerhouse to LILO Switching station 

(Receiving end substation) has received approval

from ministry of Energy, Water resource and

Irrigation (MoEWRI).

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

Loop in Loop out (LILO) Substation

S.N Structure Details 
Present

Progress/Status
Percentage Wise

Progress
Remarks

1

2

3

Access Roads 

Retaining and Masonry wall works

Below Ground Earth mat and foundation 

Bolt installation for Structure at Loop in

Loop Out Substation (Receiving End)

Completed

Progressing

Progressing

100%

90%

50%
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Saroj Koirala, FCA 
Proprietor

Mr. Krishna Prasad Acharya
Executive Chairman

Mr. Dil Sundar Shrestha 
Director

(Rep: Bindhyabasini Hydropower Ltd.)

Mr. Sandeep Acharya
Director

(Rep: Seed Energy Ltd.)

Mr. Anil Ghising
Director

(Rep: Tendel Investment Pvt. Ltd.)

CA Krisha Dahal 
Finance Manager

Mr. Tanka Lal Ghising 
Director

(Rep: Danfe Investment Pvt.Ltd.)

Mr. Dev Bahadur Paudel Chhetri
Director

Mr. Arjun Kumar Karki 
Director

Mrs. Kunti Kumari Pathak 
Mainali 
Director

As at Ashadh 31, 2081 (15 July, 2024)

Statement of Financial Position 

Peoples Energy Ltd.     
New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal     

Amount in NPR

(Restated)

Notes

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080 

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079Particulars

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

8.5

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.9

8.19

 5,831,182 

 6,529,772,759 

 46,036,325 

 300,000 

 388,476 

 6,582,328,742 

 -   

 -   

 194,473,827 

 2,771,287 

 16,666 

 1,225,632,940 

 38,988,830 

 1,461,883,550 

 8,044,212,292 

2,640,000,000 

 (93,240,455)

 2,546,759,545 

 4,685,672,424 

 161,104,453 

 -   

 4,846,776,877 

 328,353,369 

 305,111,214 

 8,041,524 

 -   

 9,169,764 

 650,675,871 

 8,044,212,292 

 7,207,165 

 2,994,149,643 

 16,071,594 

 300,000 

 -   

 3,017,728,403 

 -   

 -   

 208,502,827 

 780,236 

 63,578 

 1,619,784,540 

 72,342,664 

 1,901,473,845 

 4,919,202,248 

 2,516,476,032 

 (88,478,678)

 2,427,997,353 

 1,762,023,640 

 65,106,421 

 629,067 

 1,827,759,127 

 635,295,013 

 13,832,273 

 8,435,077 

 -   

 5,883,404 

 663,445,768 

 4,919,202,248 

 8,995,258 

 1,358,744,237 

 15,975,474 

 300,000 

 -   

 1,384,014,969 

 -   

 -   

 30,764,000 

 683,157 

 -   

 562,300,911 

 50,747,774 

 644,495,841 

 2,028,510,810 

1,974,537,041 

 (88,133,049)

 1,886,403,992 

 -   

 21,343,976 

 664,920 

 22,008,897 

 100,000,000 

 5,373,617 

 7,401,629 

 53,973 

 7,268,701 

 120,097,921 

 2,028,510,810 

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property plant and equipment 

Intangible asset

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables and advances

Other financial asset

Prepayments

Current Tax Assets

Other current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capital

Other equity

Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Long term borrowings

Other non current financial liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilites

Current Tax Liabilities

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(Restated)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date
For: Saroj Koirala & Associates 
Chartered Accountants



Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

30

Particulars

For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081 (15th July 2024)

Statement of Profit or Loss

Peoples Energy Ltd.     
New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal     

Notes FY 2080/81

Amount in NPR

(Restated)

FY 2079/80

Revenue from contract with customers

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortisation

Administrative expenses

Operating Profit/(Loss)

Finance expenses

Other non operating income

Other non operating expenses

Profit/ (Loss) before tax

Income Tax expenses

Profit for the year  (A)

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Gain/(Losses) on remeasuring financial assets designated at Fair Value through OCI

Income tax on above

Other comprehensive income for the year (B)

Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B)

Earning Per Equity Share

Basic EPS (Face Value of Rs. 100 each)

Diluted EPS (Face Value of Rs. 100 each)

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

 3,535,612,558 

 3,535,612,558 

 -   

 6,274,671 

 1,870,596 

 1,095,492 

 (9,240,758)

 -   

 4,578,945 

 -   

 (4,661,813)

 (73,511)

 (4,735,325)

 (35,270)

 8,817 

 (26,452)

 (4,761,777)

 (0.18)

 (0.18)

 1,635,416,706 

 1,635,416,706 

 -   

 1,496,831 

 2,011,393 

 1,116,732 

 (4,624,956)

 -   

 5,452,353 

 -   

 827,397 

 (1,245,117)

 (417,720)

 96,121 

 (24,030)

 72,091 

 (345,629)

 (0.02)

 (0.02)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

As per our report of even date

For: Saroj Koirala & Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Saroj Koirala, FCA 
Proprietor

Mr. Krishna Prasad Acharya
Executive Chairman

Mr. Dil Sundar Shrestha 
Director

(Rep: Bindhyabasini Hydropower Ltd.)

Mr. Sandeep Acharya
Director

(Rep: Seed Energy Ltd.)

Mr. Anil Ghising
Director

(Rep: Tendel Investment Pvt. Ltd.)

CA Krisha Dahal 
Finance Manager

Mr. Tanka Lal Ghising 
Director

(Rep: Danfe Investment Pvt.Ltd.)

Mr. Dev Bahadur Paudel Chhetri
Director

Mr. Arjun Kumar Karki 
Director

Mrs. Kunti Kumari Pathak 
Mainali 
Director
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Particulars FY 2079/80FY 2080/81

 Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2081 (15th July 2024)

Peoples Energy Ltd.     
New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal     

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/ (Loss) after taxation and extraordinary items

Add:

Depreciation

Foreign exchange (gain)/loss

Deferred Tax

Interest Paid

Loss on Disposal of assets

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Tax

Operating profit before working capital changes

Working capital changes

Decrease/(Increase) in Account Receivables, Deposits, Advances and Loans

(Decrease)/Increase in Current Liabilities

(Decrease)/Increase in Provisions

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories

Cash generated after working capital changes

Less: Tax paid during the year

Cash generated/(used) from/for operating activities

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of Intangible Assets

(Repayment)/Proceeds of Bond

Investment in Equity Shares

Increase/(Decrease) in Retention Money 

Cash generated/(used) from/for investing activities

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Issue of Share Capital

(Repayment)/Proceeds of Secured loans

(Repayment)/Proceeds of Unsecured loans

Payment of Dividend

Payment of Interest

Cash generated/(used) from/for financing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year

(4,735,325)

 1,870,596 

 -   

 (1,008,725)

 -   

 -   

 4,722,795 

 -   

 849,341 

 406,236,461 

 (12,769,897)

 -   

 -   

 393,466,563 

 -   

 394,315,905 

 (478,050)

 (3,535,639,678)

 -   

 (30,000,000)

 91,275,237 

 (3,474,842,491)

 123,523,968 

 2,923,648,784 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3,047,172,752 

 (33,353,834)

 72,342,664 

 38,988,830 

(417,720)

 2,011,393 

 -   

 (59,884)

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,533,789 

 (1,235,383,113)

 543,347,847 

 -   

 -   

 (692,035,267)

 -   

 (690,501,478)

 (212,000)

 (1,635,416,706)

 -   

 -   

 43,762,444 

 (1,591,866,262)

 541,938,990 

 1,762,023,640 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 2,303,962,630 

 21,594,890 

 50,747,774 

 72,342,664 

As per our report of even date

For: Saroj Koirala & Associates 

Chartered Accountants

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

Amount in NPR

Saroj Koirala, FCA 
Proprietor

Mr. Krishna Prasad Acharya
Executive Chairman

Mr. Dil Sundar Shrestha 
Director

(Rep: Bindhyabasini Hydropower Ltd.)

Mr. Sandeep Acharya
Director

(Rep: Seed Energy Ltd.)

Mr. Anil Ghising
Director

(Rep: Tendel Investment Pvt. Ltd.)

CA Krisha Dahal 
Finance Manager

Mr. Tanka Lal Ghising 
Director

(Rep: Danfe Investment Pvt.Ltd.)

Mr. Dev Bahadur Paudel Chhetri
Director

Mr. Arjun Kumar Karki 
Director

Mrs. Kunti Kumari Pathak 
Mainali 
Director
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Notes formimg an integral part of the 

Statement of Financial Position

Peoples Energy Ltd.     
New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal     

Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Office Equipment Furnitures Vehicles  Fixtures Total  

Gross Carrying Value: 

As at 1st Shrawan, 2079

Additions 

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31st Ashadh, 2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 2080

Additions 

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31st Ashadh, 2081

Accumulated Depreciation: 

As at 1st Shrawan, 2079

Depreciation  for the year

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31nd Ashadh, 2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 2080

Depreciation  for the year

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31st Ashadh, 2081

Net Carrying Amount: 

As at 1st Shrawan, 2079

As at 31st Ashadh, 2080

As at 31st Ashadh, 2081

 4,183,547 

 153,000 

 4,336,547 

 4,336,547 

 478,050 

 4,814,597 

 3,342,450 

 364,070 

 -   

 3,706,520 

 3,706,520 

 242,268 

 3,948,788 

 841,097 

 630,027 

 865,809 

 923,557 

 59,000 

 982,557 

 982,557 

 -   

 982,557 

 867,133 

 41,906 

 -   

 909,039 

 909,039 

 17,649 

 926,688 

 56,424 

 73,518 

 55,870 

 10,392,485 

 -   

 10,392,485 

 10,392,485 

 10,392,485 

 4,326,292 

 1,038,403 

 5,364,695 

 5,364,695 

 1,038,403 

 6,403,098 

 6,066,193 

 5,027,790 

 3,989,387 

 4,448,754 

 -   

 4,448,754 

 4,448,754 

 -   

 4,448,754 

 2,417,210 

 555,714 

 -   

 2,972,923 

 2,972,923 

 555,714 

 3,528,637 

 2,031,544 

 1,475,830 

 920,117 

 19,948,343 

 212,000 

 -   

 20,160,343 

 20,160,343 

 478,050 

 -   

 20,638,393 

 10,953,085 

 2,000,093 

 -   

 12,953,178 

 12,953,178 

 1,854,033 

 -   

 14,807,211 

 - 

 - 

 8,995,258 

 7,207,165 

 5,831,182

 Note  8.1
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Particulars

Gross Carrying Value:

As at 1st Shrawan, 2079

Additions

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31st Ashadh, 2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 2080

Additions 

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31st Ashadh, 2081

Amortisation and Impairment

As at 1st Shrawan, 2079

Additions

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31st Ashadh, 2080

Additions

Disposal/Adjustments 

As at 31st Ashadh, 2081

Net Carrying Amount: 

As at 1st Shrawan, 2079

As at 31st Ashadh, 2080

As at 31st Ashadh, 2081

Khimti -2 Hydropower 

Project

 1,358,676,493 

 1,635,416,706 

 -   

 2,994,093,199 

 3,535,612,558 

 -   

 6,529,705,757 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,358,676,493 

 2,994,093,199 

 6,529,705,757 

Software 

 113,000 

 -   

 -   

 113,000 

 27,120 

 -   

 140,120 

 45,256 

 11,300 

 -   

 56,556 

 16,563 

 -   

 73,118 

 67,744 

 56,444 

 67,002 

Total

 1,358,789,493 

 1,635,416,706 

 -   

 2,994,206,199 

 3,535,639,678 

 -   

 6,529,845,877 

 45,256 

 11,300 

 -   

 56,556 

 16,563 

 -   

 73,118 

 1,358,744,237 

 2,994,149,643 

 6,529,772,759 

Intangible Assets  Note  8.2
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Intangible Asset (Khimti -2 Hydropower Project)

 -   

 30,430,715 

 85,791,578 

 (3,353,414)

 7,479,218 

 4,376,133 

 2,082,703,428 

 119,453,329 

 781,826,645 

 5,209,497 

 12,680,402 

 1,107,419 

 407,907,610 

 3,535,612,559

 93,710,812 

 175,781,993 

 353,649,450 

 117,614,635 

 33,798,342 

 9,333,615 

 3,603,497,831 

 390,607,656 

 795,812,106 

 53,078,346 

 271,859,521 

 4,045,276 

 626,916,175 

 6,529,705,757

 -   

 14,203,707 

 90,892,574 

 25,358,566 

 5,931,860 

 1,510,195 

 1,020,273,948 

 271,154,327 

 13,985,461 

 14,622,850 

 22,964,001 

 940,653 

 153,578,565 

 1,635,416,705 

 A. Preliminary Works 

 B. Land Purchase and Development 

 C. Project Supervision & Management 

 D. Office Building including Camp Facilities 

 E. Vehicle 

 F. General and Mobilization 

 G. Civil Works 

 H. Hydromechanical Works 

 I. Electromechanical Works 

 J. Transmission Line 

 K. Infrastructures/Access Road/Bridge 

 L. Insurance 

 M. Interest During Construction (IDC) 

Total

 93,710,812 

 131,147,572 

 176,965,298 

 95,609,482 

 20,387,265 

 3,447,287 

 500,520,455 

 -   

 -   

 33,245,999 

 236,215,118 

 1,997,204 

 65,430,000 

 1,358,676,493 

 93,710,812 

 145,351,279 

 267,857,872 

 120,968,048 

 26,319,125 

 4,957,482 

 1,520,794,403 

 271,154,327 

 13,985,461 

 47,868,849 

 259,179,119 

 2,937,857 

 219,008,565 

 2,994,093,198 

Addition during

 the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

Addition during

 the Period 
Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

(Restated) (Restated)

(Restated) (Restated)

A. Preliminary Works

Other Office Expenses

Repair Expenses

Salary Expenses

Bank Commission & Interest

Consumable Goods

Depreciation Expenses

Guest & Staff Tiffin Expenses

Telephone, Internet & Website

Vehicle Renew Expenses

License Expenses

EPCF Expenses

Travel & Ticketing Expenses

Renewal Expenses (Exim Code) 

CC Meeting Allowance

Total

 3,000,000 

 3,055,466 

 44,269,812 

 3,785,600 

 231,575 

 474,553 

 51,227 

 130,300 

 134,572 

 35,596,658 

 2,894,178 

 50,400 

 20,000 

 16,471 

 93,710,812 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3,000,000 

 3,055,466 

 44,269,812 

 3,785,600 

 231,575 

 474,553 

 51,227 

 130,300 

 134,572 

 35,596,658 

 2,894,178 

 50,400 

 20,000 

 16,471 

 93,710,812 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

 3,000,000 

 3,055,466 

 44,269,812 

 3,785,600 

 231,575 

 474,553 

 51,227 

 130,300 

 134,572 

 35,596,658 

 2,894,178 

 50,400 

 20,000 

 16,471 

 93,710,812 

B. Land Purchase and Development

IEE Expenses

Land Purchase and Development

Cost of Land transfer to GON

Social Mitigation Expenes

Total

 4,936,348 

 87,632,993 

 16,781,717 

 21,796,514 

 131,147,572 

 300,000 

 1,657,102 

 -   

 12,246,605 

 14,203,707 

 5,236,348 

 89,290,095 

 16,781,717 

 34,043,119 

 145,351,279 

 2,708,372 

 1,769,493 

 -   

 25,952,850 

 30,430,715

 7,944,720 

 91,059,588 

 16,781,717 

 59,995,968 

 175,781,993 

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

 Note  8.2.1
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Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

Due Diligence

Lodging Fooding Expenses for DDA Team

Detail Design & Construction Supervision

Project Supervision & Management

Sediment Study-Hydro Lab

Contract Preparation

Site Visit Allowance Expenses

Consulting Charge EM

Topographical Survey

Drilling Works

Discharge Measurement Expenses

Consultancy Exp

Drawing & Design Cost

Rent Expenses

Physical Hydraulic Model Study Expenses

Financial Closer Exp

Financial & EPCF Financing Analysis

Detailed Engineering, Design,Drawing 

& others

Total

52,049,722 

 45,325 

 17,314,731 

 95,954,656 

 1,892,124 

 110,740 

 6,666,975 

 1,288,782 

 2,847,534 

 2,063,289 

 1,477,341 

 12,263,025 

 77,686 

 701,022 

 25,092,327 

 852,233 

 452,000 

 5,815,786 

 176,965,298 

-   

 -   

 -   

 76,154,315 

 -   

 -   

 3,705,815 

 688,323 

 72,509 

 -   

 -   

 123,530 

 -   

 32,333 

 802,402 

 -   

 -   

 9,313,347 

 90,892,574 

2,049,722 

 45,325 

 17,314,731 

 172,108,972 

 1,892,124 

 110,740 

 10,372,790 

 1,977,105 

 2,920,043 

 2,063,289 

 1,477,341 

 12,386,555 

 77,686 

 733,355 

 25,894,729 

 852,233 

 452,000 

 15,129,133 

 267,857,872 

-   

 -   

 -   

 78,956,669 

 5,460 

 -   

 2,758,265 

 948,239 

 -   

 -   

 159,999 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 2,962,947 

 85,791,578 

2,049,722 

 45,325 

 17,314,731 

 251,065,640 

 1,897,584 

 110,740 

 13,131,054 

 2,925,344 

 2,920,043 

 2,063,289 

 1,637,340 

 12,386,555 

 77,686 

 733,355 

 25,894,729 

 852,233 

 452,000 

 18,092,080 

 353,649,450

C. Project Supervision & Management
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Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

5Backhoe Loader-JCB-BHL

Tractor-Equipment

Motor Bike

Mahindra Bolero Pickup

Mahindra Bolero Jeep

Vehicle Repair

Vehicle Rent

Mahindra Scorpio 

Total

4,000,000 

 2,645,639 

 239,400 

 2,637,921 

 3,210,000 

 2,010,685 

 1,374,107 

 4,269,513 

 20,387,265

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 2,896,941 

 3,034,919 

 -   

 5,931,860 

4,000,000 

 2,645,639 

 239,400 

 2,637,921 

 3,210,000 

 4,907,626 

 4,409,026 

 4,269,513 

 26,319,125 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3,870,993 

 3,608,225 

 -   

 7,479,218

4,000,000 

 2,645,639 

 239,400 

 2,637,921 

 3,210,000 

 8,778,619 

 8,017,251 

 4,269,513 

 33,798,342

E. Vehicle

F. General and Mobilization

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

GPS-Gramin Map-64S

Total Station Machine

Computers and Laptops

Furnitures & Fixtures

Printers

CCTV Camera

Projectors

Air Conditions

Other Office Equipment

Epoxy Grout

Chain Link for Fencing

Total

39,280 

 766,366 

 1,882,061 

 333,279 

 207,500 

 -   

 92,000 

 7,000 

 119,801 

 -   

 -   

 3,447,287 

-   

 -   

 1,504,695 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 5,500 

 - 

-   

 1,510,195 

39,280 

 766,366 

 3,386,756 

 333,279 

 207,500 

 -   

 92,000 

 7,000 

 125,301 

 -   

 -   

 4,957,482 

-   

 -   

 -   

 12,200 

 -   

 122,980 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 2,837,148 

 1,403,805 

 4,376,133

39,280 

 766,366 

 3,386,756 

 345,479 

 207,500 

 122,980 

 92,000 

 7,000 

 125,301 

 2,837,148 

 1,403,805 

 9,333,615 
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Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

G. Civil Works

Civil Construction Works

Total

500,520,455 

 500,520,455 

1,020,273,948 

 1,020,273,948 

1,520,794,403 

 1,520,794,403 

2,082,703,428 

 2,082,703,428 

3,603,497,831 

 3,603,497,831 

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

H. Hydromechanical Works

Fees, Charges and Supervision Cost 

Gates and Hoists

Procurement of Sheet Steel Plates 

and Valves

Fabrication and Erection of Penstock

 Pipe & Accessories

Total

-   

 -   

 -

 -

 -   

413,144 

 19,828,766 

 222,400,903

 28,511,514 

 271,154,327 

413,144 

 19,828,766 

 222,400,903 

 28,511,514 

 271,154,327

94,715 

 32,459,830 

 9,063,244 

 77,835,540 

 119,453,329

507,859 

 52,288,596 

 231,464,147 

 106,347,053 

 390,607,656

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

Construction Power

License and Design Expenses

Procurement of Tower & Accessories

Infrastructure Works

Total

30,309,899 

 2,936,100 

 -   

 -   

 33,245,999 

144,089 

 958,720 

 8,475,000 

 5,045,040 

 14,622,850

30,453,988 

 3,894,820 

 8,475,000 

 5,045,040 

 47,868,849 

-   

 3,239,579 

 704,318 

 1,265,600 

 5,209,497 

30,453,988 

 7,134,399 

 9,179,318 

 6,310,640 

 53,078,346

J. Transmission Line

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

Access Road Expenses

Bridge Construction Works

Total

 134,305,723 

 101,909,395 

 236,215,118 

22,661,823 

 302,178 

 22,964,001

156,967,546 

 102,211,573  

 259,179,119 

12,485,756 

 194,646 

 12,680,402 

169,453,302 

 102,406,219 

 271,859,521 

K. Infrastructures/Access Road/Bridge

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

I. Electromechanical Works

EM Equipment-INR Scope

EM Equipment-EURO Scope

Fees, Charges and Supervision Cost

Total

-   

 -   

 -   

 - 

2,106,389 

 -   

 11,879,073 

 13,985,461 

2,106,389 

 -   

 11,879,073 

 13,985,461 

277,861,989 

 502,396,384 

 1,568,272 

 781,826,645

279,968,377 

 502,396,384 

 13,447,345 

 795,812,106

Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

Employee Insurance 

Vehicle Insurance 

Storage Insurance

Other Insurance

Total

1,034,527 

 925,033 

 -   

 37,644 

 1,997,204

741,798 

 152,879 

 -   

 45,976 

 940,653 

1,776,325 

 1,077,911 

 -   

 83,620 

 2,937,857

803,042 

 226,741 

 37,499 

 40,137 

 1,107,419 

2,579,367 

 1,304,653 

 37,499 

 123,757 

 4,045,276 

L. Insurance
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Particulars As at 1st 

Shrawan, 2079

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2080

Addition 

during the Period 

As at 31st 

Ashad, 2081 

(Restated) (Restated)

Interest on Bridge Gap Loan

Interest on Bridge Gap Loan (Sanima Bank Ltd.)

Interest on Bridge Gap Loan (NIMB Bank Ltd.)

Interest on Term Loan

Interest on TL-Prabhu Bank

Interest on TL-Global IME Bank

Interest on TL-Himalayan Bank

Interest on TL-Kumari Bank

Interest on TL-NIMB Bank

Interest on TL-NMB Bank

Interest on TL-Sanima Bank

Interest on TL-Siddhartha Bank

Loan Agency & Management Fees

Loan Agency Fees

MC Loan Management Fees

Term Loan Management Fees

Total

 108,000 

 108,000 

 -   

 -   

 65,322,000 

 33,650,000 

 31,672,000 

 65,430,000 

78,595,351 

 78,595,351 

 74,833,214 

 6,581,060 

 5,791,880 

 6,652,038 

 14,910,082 

 8,387,528 

 21,753,432 

 10,757,194 

 150,000 

 150,000 

 -   

 -   

 153,578,565

78,703,351 

 78,703,351 

 -   

 74,833,214 

 -   

 6,581,060 

 5,791,880 

 6,652,038 

 14,910,082 

 8,387,528 

 21,753,432 

 10,757,194 

 65,472,000 

 150,000 

 33,650,000 

 31,672,000 

 219,008,565 

56,592,854 

 54,972,640 

 1,620,214 

 347,764,424 

 42,105,353 

 28,134,307 

 28,519,540 

 27,809,212 

 60,745,441 

 33,631,522 

 81,792,706 

 45,026,344 

 3,550,332 

 3,550,332 

 -   

 -   

 407,907,610 

135,296,204 

 133,675,991 

 1,620,214 

 422,597,638 

 42,105,353 

 34,715,366 

 34,311,420 

 34,461,250 

 75,655,524 

 42,019,050 

 103,546,137 

 55,783,537 

 69,022,332 

 3,700,332 

 33,650,000 

 31,672,000 

 626,916,175 

M. Interest During Construction (IDC)



33Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

40

Deferred tax income and expenses are recognised as per NAS 12 on temporary differences applying tax at the rate of 20%. 
Since there is 10 years of income tax exemption available to the company and tax losses cannot be carried forward after the 
10 years period so deffered tax asset has not been created for tax losses.

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) of FY 2078/79

Particulars Accounting Base Tax Base Temporary 

differences 
DTA/(DTL) 

Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Tax losses

Provision for Gratuity

Items classified under OCI

Investment measured at FVOCI

Total

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 1-04-2079

DTA/(DTL)  upto Previous Years

Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income-PL

Deferred Tax Expenses-OCI

8,995,258 

 67,744 

 - 

 15,975,474 

 25,038,476 

5,643,709 

 64,033 

 - 

 16,000,000 

 21,707,743 

(3,351,549)

 (3,711)

 - 

 - 

 24,526 

 (3,330,733)

(670,310)

 (742)

 - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

 6,132 

 (664,920)

 (664,920)

 -   

 (671,052)

 6,132 

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) of FY 2079/80

Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Tax losses

Provision for Gratuity

Items classified under OCI

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Total

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 31-03-2080

DTA/(DTL)  upto Previous Years

Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income-PL

Deferred Tax Expenses-OCI

7,207,165 

 56,444 

 - 

 16,071,594 

 23,335,204 

4,155,036 

 52,733 

 - 

 16,000,000 

 20,207,769 

(3,052,130)

 (3,711)

 - 

 (71,594)

 (3,127,435)

(610,426)

 (742)

 - 

 - 

 - 

 (17,899)

 (629,067)

 (629,067)

 (664,920)

 59,884 

 (24,030)

Particulars Accounting Base Tax Base Temporary 

differences 
DTA/(DTL) 

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) of FY 2080/81

Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Tax losses

Provision for Gratuity

Items classified under OCI

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Total

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 31-03-2081

DTA/(DTL)  upto Previous Years

Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income-PL

Deferred Tax Expenses-OCI

5,831,182 

 67,002 

 - 

 (4,722,795)

 46,036,325 

 47,211,714

3,121,739 

 41,433 

 - 

 - 

 46,000,000 

 49,163,173 

(2,709,443)

 (25,568)

 - 

 4,722,795 

 (36,325)

 1,951,459 

(541,889)

 (5,114)

 - 

 944,559 

 (9,081)

 388,476 

 388,476 

 (629,067)

 1,008,725 

 8,817       

Particulars Accounting Base Tax Base Temporary 

differences 
DTA/(DTL) 

 Note  8.5
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Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd and Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd are 100% owned subsidiary of the company. The fair value is computed on the basis 
of opening net worth of the company.

These are deposits and margins with various entities and authorities, made by the company as the part of the operational or regulatory 
requirements. Short term  fixed deposit with tenure of 180 days were done in Kamana Sewa Bikas Bank. Additionally, the company 
availed a loan amounting to NPR 3 crore against the said fixed deposit.                                                                  .

Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Nepal Power Exchange Ltd.

Balephi Energy Pvt. Ltd.

Total

942,009 

 9,865,007 

 5,372,425 

 29,856,884 

 46,036,325

970,275 

 9,870,884 

 5,230,435 

 - 

 16,071,594

992,195 

 10,000,000 

 4,983,279 

 - 

 15,975,474 

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Advance Tax

Less: Current Tax Liability

Total

1,098,902 

 (1,082,236)

 16,666 

1,368,579 

 (1,305,001)

 63,578 

881,935 

 (935,908)

 (53,973)

Current Tax Assets/(Liability)

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Prepaid Insurance Premium

Prepaid Internet Expenses

Total

2,633,555 

 137,732 

 2,771,287 

780,236 

 -   

 780,236 

683,157 

 -   

 683,157

Prepayments

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Fixed Deposit in Kamana Sewa Bikas Bank Ltd.

EM LC & Advance Payment Margin

HM LC Margin

Cash Margin for PPA- Khimti II HEP

Transmission Line Dharauti

Total 

50,000,000 

 138,512,000 

 3,497,827 

 1,464,000 

 1,000,000 

 194,473,827 

50,000,000 

 152,094,000 

 4,944,827 

 1,464,000 

 -   

 208,502,827 

-   

 -   

 -   

 30,764,000 

 -   

 30,764,000 

Other Financial Asset

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Trade receivables

Total 

-   

 -

-   

 -

-   

 -

Trade Receivables and Advances

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Cash Margin for Exim Code

Total

300,000 

 300,000

300,000 

 300,000

300,000 

 300,000

Other Non-Current Financial Asset

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

 Note  8.3

 Note  8.4

 Note  8.6

 Note  8.7

 Note  8.8

 Note  8.9
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Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Chongqing Water Turbine Works Co. Ltd. (CWTW)

High Himalaya Hydro Construction Pvt. Ltd.

Cream KHS J.V.

GH Energy Pvt. Ltd.

CBMEW (India) Pvt. Ltd.

CBMEW Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

Global Hydro Energy GmbH

Hawa-Tuspe Road Construction Comittee

Mama Bhanja Construction Pvt.Ltd.

Deepjyoti Hardware

Jaya Chamunda Mai Oil Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

Jindal Steel & Power Limited (India)

NPS Construction Pvt. Ltd. 

Rambole Kali Devi Construction Pvt.Ltd. 

S.K. Construction & Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

Realtime Automation Pvt.Ltd (Global Hydro Energy-EM)

Global Inspection Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Vianet Communication Ltd

Royal Construction Company Pvt.Ltd.

Mind Space Ad & Marketing Pvt Ltd

Design Hub and Print Solution Pvt. Ltd.

Advance for Stone Soiling Works

Advance for Road Construction

Advance for DPR Consultancy (HPP)

Sher Singh Thagunna

Narayan Prasad Khanal (UIEE)

Hari Sharan Adhikari

Tej Khadka

Olak Bdr Bhujel-Stone Soling Works

Bikram Paudel (for Consultancy Fees)

Jatteshwor Nirwan Sewa

Shree R.R Construction

Advance Income Tax

Advance to Employees

ICRA Nepal Limited

Sanima Capital Limited

Sunuwar Sewa Samaj Jiri Nagar Samiti

Interstate Multi Model Transport Pvt. Ltd.

Advance for land

Share Issue Cost

Advance share capital in Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Advance share capital in Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd.

Advance share capital in RM Investment Pvt. Ltd.

Advance share capital in Multi Energy Development Pvt. Ltd.

Total 

64,355,348 

 864,168,640 

 24,803,836 

 113,138,528 

 11,000,383 

 1,500,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 24,100 

 -   

 59,993 

 -   

 2,282,744 

 3,010 

 1,547 

 -   

 -   

 4,336,144 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 219,113 

 1,000,000 

 469,187 

 -   

 100,000 

 -   

 3,384,060 

 -   

 5,203,806 

 25,060,444 

 39,586,892 

 59,935,166 

 5,000,000 

 1,225,632,940

64,355,348 

 1,047,673,176 

 14,141,779 

 194,224,315 

 17,038,999 

 -   

 144,898,560 

 -   

 -   

 16,500 

 817,320 

 1,017,204 

 -   

 -   

 24,100 

 -   

 188,608 

 6 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 925,000 

 1,900,000 

 4,404,144 

 -   

 200,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,798,739 

 167,250 

 100,000 

 -   

 1,641,396 

 6,411,430 

 94,253 

 21,271,519 

 39,474,419 

 57,000,476 

 -   

 1,619,784,540

64,355,348 

 396,350,898 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 730,000 

 500,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 295,227 

 1,042,150 

 -   

 5,000,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 4,404,144 

 30,000 

 200,000 

 150,000 

 900,000 

 200,000 

 150,000 

 -   

 -   

 2,602,694 

 -   

 -   

 500,000 

 1,239,336 

 1,230,113 

 -   

 14,463,620 

 33,338,229 

 34,619,152 

 -   

 562,300,911

Other Current Assets
 Note  8.10
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      Other Current assets constitute of advances to contractors and consultants, advances to employees and share issue 

cost.Advances to contractors and consultants pertain to the contractual payments to the contractors and consultants and will be 

settled when the contracted work is completed and settled.                                                                          .

         Chongqing Water Turbine Works Co. Ltd. (CWTW) was EPC&F contractor for the Khimti-2 Hydroelectric Project executed 

by company. Total advance to CWTW at the end of the year is NPR 64,355,348 inclusive of TDS on advance payment amount. 

During the Financial Year 2077-2078, CWTW, being unable to start the construction works of Khimti-2 due to COVID-19, had 

suggested the company to start the construction works of Khimti-2 Hydropower Project by the company itself with letter dated 

19/11/2020. Accordingly, the company has started the construction works by appointing High Himalaya Hydro Construction Pvt. 

Ltd. and initial advance provided to the CWTW is still recoverable.                           .                                                                     

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in Hand

Kamana Sewa Bikash Bank Ltd.

Prabhu Bank Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd.

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd.

Sanima Bank Ltd.

Siddhartha Bank Ltd.

Kumari Bank Ltd.

Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd.

Global IME Bank Ltd.

NMB Bank Ltd.

Himalayan Bank Ltd.

Total 

131,346 

 500,646 

 173,848 

 8,667 

 5,130 

 37,955,175 

 170,962 

 3,504 

 1,956 

 25,639 

 11,746 

 210 

 38,988,830 

136,540 

 781,400 

 262,447 

 508,882 

 214,130 

 28,362,348 

 7,007,514 

 1,005 

 136 

 35,068,262 

 -   

 -   

 72,342,664 

244,290 

 69,549 

 41,371 

 1,726,682 

 114,130 

 43,234,707 

 5,317,044 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 50,747,774

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Authorized Share Capital

30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each.

33,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each.

Issued Share Capital

25,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each.

33,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each. 

Paid Up Share Capital

585,500 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each.

26,400,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each. 

Advance Share Capital

Total Share Capital:

3,300,000,000 

 3,300,000,000 

 2,640,000,000 

 - 

 2,640,000,000 

3,300,000,000 

 3,300,000,000 

 58,550,000 

 2,457,926,032 

 2,516,476,032 

3,000,000,000 

 2,500,000,000 

 58,550,000 

 1,915,987,041 

 1,974,537,041 

Share Capital

 Note  8.11

 Note  8.12
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Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)
Long Term Borrowings

Global IME Bank Ltd.

Kumari Bank Ltd.

NMB Bank Ltd.

Sanima Bank Ltd.

Siddhartha Bank Ltd.

Himalayan Bank Ltd.

Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd.

Prabhu Bank Ltd.

Total

363,175,530 

 350,654,884 

 436,056,686 

 1,080,366,632 

 581,836,479 

 362,573,961 

 799,394,428 

 711,613,824 

 4,685,672,424 

172,720,281 

 137,723,038 

 165,641,529 

 571,340,432 

 220,535,202 

 190,832,880 

 303,230,278 

 -   

 1,762,023,640

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -  

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)
Other Non Current Liabilities

Gratuity Payable

Cream KHS JV

High Himalaya Hydro Construction Pvt.ltd.

Edge Mark Consultancy Pvt.Ltd.

New Satakri Pvt. Ltd.

Likhu Nirman Sewa Pvt. Ltd.

Royal Construction Pvt. Ltd.

Less: Retention Money Payable within 12 months

Total

4,722,795 

 4,705,622 

 151,676,036 

 331,033 

 -   

 192,496 

 31,165 

 (554,693)

 161,104,453 

-   

 1,261,571 

 63,844,849 

 331,033 

 150,002 

 192,496 

 -   

 (673,531)

 65,106,421

-   

 -   

 21,343,976 

 331,033 

 150,002 

 192,496 

 -   

 (673,531)

 21,343,976 

Retained Earning

Fair Value Reserve

Total

(88,532,374)

 53,696 

 (88,478,678)

(88,114,654)

 (18,395)

 (88,133,049)

Other Equity

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

 (93,267,699)

 27,244 

 (93,240,455)

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)
Short term Borrowings

Bridge Gap Loan (Sanima Bank Ltd.)

Bridge Gap Loan (NIMB Bank Ltd.)

Loan against Fixed Deposit

Total

 234,636,569 

 63,716,800 

 30,000,000 

 328,353,369 

635,295,013 

 -   

 -   

 635,295,013 

100,000,000 

 -   

 -   

 100,000,000 

 Note  8.13

 Note  8.14

 Note  8.15

 Note  8.16
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Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)

Trade Payables

BM Enterprises

C.R.S Refrigeration Pvt.Ltd.

CBMEW (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

E.I Maven Pvt Ltd.

Edge Mark Consultancy Pvt.Ltd. 

Grill Nation Pvt.Ltd.

Hydro Lab Pvt.Ltd.

IDream Technologies Pvt.Ltd.

Janata Cable

Kausiki International Infosys

Likhu Nirman Sewa

Matrix Office System Pvt.Ltd.

NPS Construction Pvt. Ltd.

OM UK Suppliers

P & P Traders

Rambole Kalidevi Construction Pvt. Ltd.

Regent Hitech Private Limited

Spark Car Pvt.Ltd

Tendel Hardware Pvt.Ltd.

Tyre International

Unique Hydro & Electric Pvt. Ltd.

GH Energy Pvt. Ltd., India

Global Hydro GMBH

Amuprastha Engineering Pvt.Ltd.

Axis International Tours & Travel

Dongol Printers

HM Consulting fees payable

Premier Automobiles Pvt.Ltd.

Ripoo Mardenee Pvt.Ltd.

Sir Power Private Limited

T.N. Acharya & Co.

Unique Ideal Bills Payable

PHCL Payable

Rajesh Hardwares

Fuel Bills Payable to BBP

Payable to Dev Bahadur Paudel

Avionte Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 

Construction Impex Pvt. Ltd. 

Payable to Investors and Directors

Total

-   

 4,200 

 7,891,130 

 -   

 60,020 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 862,500 

 65,866,188 

 149,919,120 

 48,817 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,003,500 

 -   

 4,682,457 

 4,958 

 -   

 -   

 20,000,000 

 6,500,000 

 48,268,325 

 305,111,214 

175,568 

 -   

 4,349,909 

 -   

 60,020 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 14,839 

 283,200 

 600 

 1,000 

 -   

 28,611 

 -   

 135,290 

 1,179,918 

 17,840 

 -   

 24,752 

 862,500 

 186,575 

 -   

 56,599 

 5,000 

 3,320 

 12,750 

 15,928 

 258,374 

 -   

 1,003,500 

 50,194 

 4,850,000 

 -   

 94,193 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 161,795 

 13,832,273 

247,989 

 13,600 

 -   

 1,000 

 60,020 

 13,221 

 1,254,375 

 134,575 

 14,839 

 687,814 

 600 

 -   

 443,281 

 28,611 

 3,108 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 205,486 

 72,998 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 56,599 

 -   

 3,320 

 -   

 -   

 239,967 

 11,283 

 1,226,500 

 268,333 

 -   

 -   

 41,134 

 344,964 

 -   

 -   

 5,373,617 

Trade payables represent amounts owed to suppliers for goods and services purchased in the ordinary course of business. These liabilities 
are non-interest-bearing and are generally settled as per the payment terms.

 Note  8.17
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Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)
Other financial liabilities

278,750 

 2,909,338 

 4,298,743 

 -   

 554,693 

 -   

 8,041,524

246,681 

 3,398,710 

 3,933,079 

 183,076 

 673,531 

 -   

 8,435,077

246,681 

 3,116,065 

 3,342,276 

 23,076 

 673,531 

 -   

 7,401,629

Particulars
As at 31st Ashadh, 

2081 

As at 31st Ashadh, 

2080

As at 1st Shrawan, 

2079

(Restated) (Restated)
Other current liabilities

Audit Fee Payable

Meeting & Other Allowance Payable

Salary & Alowance Payable

Vehicle Hire Rent Payable

Retention Money Payable within 12 months

Staff bonus payable

 Total 

TDS on Remuneration 

TDS on Rent

TDS on Allowance 

TDS Proprietorship Form 

TDS Other Entities

TDS Private Company

SST Payable

 Total 

435,604 

 402,533 

 400,732 

 46,441 

 27,240 

 7,826,918 

 30,297 

 9,169,764

329,067 

 72,547 

 661,905 

 23,457 

 167,312 

 4,599,098 

 30,018 

 5,883,404 

875,921 

 135,069 

 998,646 

 74,606 

 -   

 5,037,146 

 147,314 

 7,268,701 

 Note  8.18

 Note  8.19
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Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Cost of Sales

Construction Expenses as per IFRIC-12

Installed Capacity Royalty

Revenue Royalty

Total 

3,535,612,558 

 -   

 -   

 3,535,612,558 

1,635,416,706 

 -   

 -   

 1,635,416,706 

Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Revenue from contract with customer

Construction revenue as per IFRIC-12

Revenue from Sale of Electricity

Total 

3,535,612,558 

 -   

 3,535,612,558 

1,635,416,706 

 -   

 1,635,416,706 

Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization

Total 

1,870,596 

 1,870,596 

2,011,393 

 2,011,393 

Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Employee Benefit Expenses

Salary and Allowance

Gratuity

Staff bonus

Total 

1,551,876 

 4,722,795 

 -   

 6,274,671

1,496,831 

 -   

 -   

 1,496,831 

The company is yet to start generation of hydroelectricity and currently it is at construction phase. Revenue and margin from the 

construction phase cannot be estimated reliably. Hence, profit margin on construction phase is assumed to be 0% and 

accordingly revenue and cost during the construction phase is assumed to be 0% and accordingly revenue and cost during the 

construction phase has been recognized which is equal to actual construction cost incurred during the period.                          .        

 Consolidated Notes Forming Integral Part of the 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 

Peoples Energy Ltd.     
New-Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal     

 Note  9.1

 Note  9.2

 Note  9.3

 Note  9.4

 Note  9.5
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During the reporting period, company has capitalized the interest cost to the Intangible Asset under construction as it is incurred 
to construct the Khimti-2 hydropower project.                                                        .

Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Finance expenses

-   

 -   

 -

-   

 -   

 -

Interest Expenses

Bank Charge

Total 

Other non-operating income

Particulars Current Period Previous Period

4,328,827 

 250,000 

 118 

 4,578,945

5,222,270 

 225,000 

 5,083 

 5,452,353 

 Interest Income

Dividend Income 

Other Income

Total 

Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Loss on sale of asset

Total 

-   

 -

-   

 -

Other non-operating expense

 Note  9.6

 Note  9.7

 Note  9.8

Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Income tax expenses

Current Year Income Tax Expenses

Previous Year Income Tax Expenses

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses

Total 

1,082,236 

 (1,008,725)

 73,511 

1,305,001 

 (59,884)

 1,245,117 

 Note  9.9

 Note  9.8
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First Time Adoption of NFRS

    The adoption of NFRS has been carried out in accordance with NFRS 1, First Time Adoption of NFRS. NFRS 1 requires that 

all NFRS and interpretations that are issued and effective for the first NFRS financial statements be applied retrospectively 

and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly, the company has prepared financial statements  which comply 

with NFRS for year ended 31st Ashadh, 2081, together with the comparative information as at and for the year ended 31st 

Ashadh, 2080 and the opening NFRS Balance Sheet as at 1st Shrawan, 2079, the date of transition to NFRS.
     In preparing these NFRS financial statements, the Company has availed certain exemptions and exceptions in accordance 

with NFRS 1, as explained below. The resulting difference between the carrying values of the assets and liabilities in the 

financial statements as at the transition date under NFRS and Previous GAAP have been recognised directly in equity 

(retained earnings or another appropriate category of equity). This note also explains about the restatement of previously 

presented financials in line with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Exception from Retrospective Application

    The Company has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of NFRS as mandatorily required
a) Estimates: On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has 

concluded that there is no necessity to revise the estimates under NFRS, as there is no objective evidence that those 

estimates were in error. However, estimates that were required under NFRS but not required under Previous GAAP are made 

by the Company for the relevant reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date.
b) Classification and measurement of Financial Assets: The classification of financial assets to be measured at amortised cost 

or fair value through other comprehensive income is made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed on the 

date of transition to NFRS.

Transition to NFRS-Reconciliations

I. Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st Shrawan, 2079

II. Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st Ashadh, 2080

III. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended 31st Ashadh, 2080.
IV. Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows.

     Previous GAAP information has been reclassified/regrouped in accordance with NFRS, wherever necessary, based on the 

audited financials of the Company for the year ended 1st Shrawan, 2079 and 31st Ashadh, 2080.
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 Note  10

Particulars As per GAAP  NFRS Adjustment  As per NFRS 

I. Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st Shrawan, 2079

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Property plant and equipment 

Intangible asset

Capital Work in Progress

Investment measured at FVOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Deferred tax assets

Investments

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables and advances

Other financial asset

Prepayaments

Current Tax Assets

Advances, Receivables and Deposits

Other current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

-   

 -   

 1,455,183,097 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 16,000,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 594,930,002 

 -   

 50,747,774 

 2,116,860,874 

8,995,258 

 1,358,744,237 

 (1,455,183,097)

 15,975,474 

 300,000 

 -   

 (16,000,000)

 -   

 -   

 30,764,000 

 683,157 

 -   

 (594,930,002)

 562,300,911 

 -   

 (88,350,064)

8,995,258 

 1,358,744,237 

 -   

 15,975,474 

 300,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 30,764,000 

 683,157 

 -   

 -   

 562,300,911 

 50,747,774 

 2,028,510,810 

Equity and liabilities

Equity

Share Capital

Other equity

Advance Share Capital

58,550,000 

 -   

 1,915,987,041 

1,915,987,041 

 (88,133,049)

 (1,915,987,041)

1,974,537,041 

 (88,133,049)

 -  

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Long term borrowings

Other current liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

-   

 -   

 - 

-   

 21,343,976 

 664,920 

-   

 21,343,976 

 664,920 

Current liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilites

Current Tax Liabilities

Other current liabilites

Provisions

Total equity and liabilities

100,000,000 

 41,387,924 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 935,908 

 2,116,860,874 

-   

 (36,014,307)

 7,401,629 

 53,973 

 7,268,701 

 (935,908)

 (88,350,064)

100,000,000 

 5,373,617 

 7,401,629 

 53,973 

 7,268,701 

 -   

 2,028,510,810 
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Particulars
Previously Reported  

Balance

 Adjustment as 

required by NFRS 
 Adjusted Balance 

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Property plant and equipment 

Intangible asset

Capital Work in Progress

Investment measured at FVOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Investments

Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables and advances

Advances, Receivables and Deposits

Other financial asset

Prepayaments

Current tax assets

Other current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity

Share Capital

Other equity

Advance Share Capital

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Long term borrowings

Other current liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Current liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilites

Current Tax Liabilities

Trade payable

Provisions

Total equity and liabilities

-   

 -   

 3,089,372,268 

 -   

 -   

 66,000,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,780,641,929 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 72,342,664 

 5,008,356,861 

 58,550,000 

 -   

 2,457,926,032 

 1,762,023,640 

 -   

 -   

 635,295,013 

 93,257,175 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,305,001 

 5,008,356,861 

7,207,165 

 2,994,149,643 

 (3,089,372,268)

 16,071,594 

 300,000 

 (66,000,000)

 -   

 -   

 -   

 (1,780,641,929)

 208,502,827 

 780,236 

 63,578 

 1,619,784,540 

 -   

 (89,154,612)

 2,457,926,032 

 (88,478,678)

 (2,457,926,032)

 -   

 65,106,421 

 629,067 

 -   

 (79,424,902)

 8,435,077 

 -   

 5,883,404 

 (1,305,001)

 (89,154,612)

7,207,165 

 2,994,149,643 

 -   

 16,071,594 

 300,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 208,502,827 

 780,236 

 63,578 

 1,619,784,540 

 72,342,664 

 4,919,202,248 

 2,516,476,032 

 (88,478,678)

 -   

 1,762,023,640 

 65,106,421 

 629,067 

 635,295,013 

 13,832,273 

 8,435,077 

 -   

 5,883,404 

 -   

 4,919,202,248 

II. Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st Ashadh, 2080



42 Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

52

Particulars
Previously Reported  

Balance

 Adjustment as 

required by NFRS 
 Adjusted Balance 

III. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended 
       31st Ashadh, 2079.

Revenue 

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation

Administrative expenses

Profit before Finance Cost

Finance costs

Other non operating expenses

Other non operating income

Profit/ (loss) before tax

Income Tax expenses

Profit for the year (A)

Other Comprehensive Income

Gain/(Losses) on remeasuring financial assets designated at Fair Value through OCI

Income tax on above

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

1,635,416,706 

 1,635,416,706 

 -   

 1,496,831 

 2,011,393 

 1,116,732 

 (4,624,956)

 -   

 -   

 5,452,353 

 827,397 

 (1,245,117)

 (417,720)

 96,121 

 (24,030)

 72,091 

 (345,629)

1,635,416,706 

 1,635,416,706 

 -   

 1,496,831 

 2,011,393 

 1,116,732 

 (4,624,956)

 -   

 -   

 5,452,353 

 827,397 

 (1,245,117)

 (417,720)

 96,121 

 (24,030)

 72,091 

 (345,629)

IV. Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows.

a) Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry creditors, Trade & Other Payables, Short Term Loans and Retention Payable  have been 
combined and presented as the component of Cash flows from Operating Activities as "(Decrease)/Increase in Current 
Liabilities".

b) Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment and Increase/(Decrease) in Capital work in progress  which was previously 
presented under Project under Development  have been separated and presented as the component of Cash flows from 
investing activities.



Notes:
    
A. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)    
As per the previous GAAP, all the asset were capitalised under the heading Project under Development (Project WIP). Under 
NFRS, assets used in the head office and contributing to the administrative activities of the company are regrouped under 
the head Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) in NFRS and remeasured by applying  the retrospective adjustment.   
 
B. Intangible Assets    
As per the previous GAAP, all the asset were capitalised under the heading Project under Development (Project WIP). Under 
NFRS, software's are regrouped under the head Intangible assets and remeasured by applying the retrospectivve 
adjustment. 
   
C. Other Financial Asset    
Short term fixed deposits , deposits and margins which was earlier shown under "Advances, Receivable and Deposits" are 
now classified as "Other Financial Asset". 
   
D.  Other Current Asset    
Advance to contractors, party, prepaid insurance which was earlier shown under "Advances, Receivable and Deposits" are 
now classified as "Other Current Asset". 
   
E. Equity Share Capital    
Advance equity share capital which was earlier shown under "Non- Current Liabilities" are now classified as "Share Capital".   
 
F. Other Non- Current Liabilities    
Retention Money Payable to contractor after 12 months  which was earlier classified as current liabilities and shown under " 
Trade and Other Payables are classified as Non-current Liabilities and shown under "Other Non- Current Liabilities"   
 
G. Other Income    
Interest Income which was earlier reduced from the Project under Development has been remeasured and shown as "Other 
Income" under the Statement of Profit or Loss 
   
H. Depreciation and Amortisation    
As per the previous GAAP, all the asset were capitalised under the heading Project under Development (Project WIP) so 
depreciation was not calculated. Whereas, depreciation and amortisation has been charged to statement of profit and loss 
and other comprehensive income using SLM basis under NFRS. 
    
I. Administrative Expenses    
As per the previous GAAP, all the expenses were capitalised under the heading Project under Development (Project WIP). 
Under NFRS, expenses incurred for day to day administration of the compnay has been charged to statement of profit or 
loss  under the heading administrative expenses.    
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 

1. COMPANY GENERAL INFORMATION

Peoples Energy Limited (herein after referred to as “PEL”) is registered on 2073/03/21 in Company Registrar Office with 

registration no 151757/72/73 and registered in Inland Revenue Office with Permanent Account Number (PAN) 604284163. 

The main objective of the company is to mobilize the investment from all the Nepalese settled inside and outside of Nepal and 

develop hydropower projects. The company is constructing Khimti-2 hydroelectricity project with installed capacity of 48.8 

MW in Ramechhap & Dolakha District. 
The financial statements for the year ended on Asadh 31, 2081 (15 July 2024) have been approved by the Board of Directors 

on 26th Poush 2081. The management acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of these 

financial statements in accordance with NFRS.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 

(NFRS), as issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Nepal.  
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis.
The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. The company presents its 

statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within twelve 

months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more than 12 

months) is presented in the respective notes.

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements were prepared on an accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) – Nepal and Issued by Institute of Chartered 

Accountant of Nepal (ICAN).  These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with NFRS and 

NFRS - 1 First-time adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standard has been applied.
Historical cost convention was used for financial statement recognition and measurement except otherwise required by 

NFRS. Where, other method(s), other than historical costs, such as fair value has been applied, and these have been 

disclosed in accordance with the applicable reporting framework. 

2.2 Functional and Presentation Currency 

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional currency. All financial 

information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

2.3 Reporting period and approval of Financial Statements

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements. 

To comply the NFRS provisions following dates have been considered.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of the Company as per 

Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS). 

Transition date

Comparative reporting period

NFRS reporting period

17th July 2022

17th July, 2022-16th July, 2023

17th July, 2023-15th July, 2024

1st Shrawan 2079

1st Shrawan, 2079 – 31st Ashadh, 2080

1st Shrawan, 2080 – 31st Ashadh, 2081

Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
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2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements

The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and 

operating environment. Further, the Company is required to make judgements in respect of items where the choice of 

specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may 

later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate.
The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and 

nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.
The NFRS requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Company applies estimates in 

preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 

periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.
Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the estimates 

have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.5 Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Company is satisfied that the Company 

has the resources to continue the business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors 

have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of 

profitability, cash flows and capital resources. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast 

significant doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to 

cease operations of it. 

2.6 Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in preparing 

and presenting financial statements. The company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most 

appropriately suit its circumstances and operating environment.  Further the company is required to make judgement in 

respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect 

the financial statements. This may later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate. The 

company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results 

in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events 

or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows. The Company uses the same accounting 

policies in its opening NFRS statement of financial position and throughout all periods presented in its first NFRS financial 

statements. Those accounting policies comply with each NFRS effective at the end of its first NFRS reporting period.

2.7 Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in the nearest Nepalese Rupees.
For presentation of the statement of financial position assets and Liabilities have been bifurcated into current and non-

current distinction.
The Statement of Comprehensive Income has been prepared using 'function of expenses' method.
The cash flows from operation within the statement of cash flows have been derived using the indirect method.

2.8 Discounting

When the realization of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the company considers the 

discounting of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material. Various internal and external factors have been 

considered for determining the discount rate to be applied to the cash flows of the company.
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is material.

2.9 Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop, such exception to NFRS 

implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3.1    Current Vs. Non-current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification. 

Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and 

cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current 

classification of assets and liabilities.

The Company classifies an asset as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period or
iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months 

after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

The Company classifies a liability as current when:

i. Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii. Settled within twelve months after the reporting period or
iv. No unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

3.2     Property, plant and equipment

Basis of Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will 

flow to the company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Basis of Measurement

Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at cost and subsequently measured at historical cost less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, with the exception of land which is not depreciated. Historical cost 

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent Costs

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when 

it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be 

measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the financial period in which they 

are incurred.

Repairs and maintenance

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income during the financial period in which they 

are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the assets when it is probable that future 

economic benefits in excess of the most recently assessed standard of performance of the existing assets will flow to the 

company and the renovation replaces an identifiable part of the asset. Major renovations are depreciated during the 

remaining useful life of the related asset.
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Depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of each asset to its residual value over its 

estimated useful life as follows:

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. 

The depreciation rates are determined separately for each significant part of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment and 

commence to depreciate when it is available for use, i.e., when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable 

of operating in the manner intended by the management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the 

asset is classified as held for sale or the date that the asset is derecognized. The value of assets fully depreciated but 

continued to be used is considered not material.

Gain on losses on disposals are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Carrying value
The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An asset's 

carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater 

than its estimated recoverable amount. The residual values of assets that are not insignificant are reassessed annually. 

Depreciation on revaluation of a class of assets is based on the remaining useful life of the assets at the time of the 

revaluation.

De-recognition
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 

from its use. Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying 

amount and are included in profit or loss.
When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment, the remaining 

carrying amount of the replaced part is de-recognized. Major inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization the 

remaining carrying amount of the previous cost of inspections is derecognized.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs incurred for the constructions of any qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is 

required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized in the profit or loss in 

the period in which they occur.

3.3    Intangible Assets

i.   Service Concession Arrangement

The generation license for the hydropower project was obtained in the name of Peoples Hydro Cooperative on 2073/09/25 

from Department of Electricity Development (DOED) for the period of 35 years to construct and operate the hydropower 

project, and transfer in the name of Peoples Energy Limited on 2074/04/26. Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) between 

Peoples Hydro Cooperative and Nepal Electricity Authority was done on 2072/06/14 and transferred in the name of Peoples 

Energy Limited on 2074/03/22. This is service concession arrangement entered into between the Company and NEA, that 

conferred the right to the company to sell the energy to NEA as per the rate provided by the PPA between the Company and 

NEA.
Service concession arrangement with the NEA does not contain a renewal option. As per the terms of license, license 

provider controls through ownership, any significant residual interest in the infrastructure (project assets) at end of the term 

of the arrangement (license period).

S.No.  Class of Assets
Estimated 

useful lives

1

2

3

4

5

Furniture

Computers and Accessories

Office Equipment

Vehicles

Fixtures

Furniture

Computers and Accessories

Office Equipment

Vehicles

Fixtures

Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

57



NEA shall purchase the contractual energy generated by the Company as specified in the PPA agreement after the commercial 

operation date starts.

The company is in the construction phase. The Company recognizes an Intangible Asset arising from a service concession 

arrangement (construction and creation of Project assets, which will be returned to Government of Nepal on expiry of lease 

period of 35 years from the effective date of agreement) when it has a right to sale the electricity generated by project. An 

intangible asset is measured at fair value on initial recognition and subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is 

measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing cost, less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment 

losses.

The company recognizes an asset arising from a service concession arrangement when it has a right to charge for use of the 

concession infrastructure. An intangible asset received as consideration for providing construction services in a service 

concession arrangement is measured at fair value on initial recognition with reference to the fair value of the services 

provided. Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing 

cost, less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

The company has classified an arrangement for sale of power as a service concession arrangement. Accordingly, the carrying 

amount of assets under construction and capital advances has been reclassified as an intangible asset in accordance with 

IFRIC 12 on Service Concession Arrangement.

The estimated effective useful life of an intangible asset in a service concession arrangement is the period from when the 

Company is able to bill the NEA for the supply of electricity generated by the hydropower infrastructure to the end of the 

concession period.

The company has recognized an intangible asset with respect to the consideration arising out of the management. The 

company has recorded revenue of NPR 3,535,612,558 for FY 2080/81 and of NPR 1,635,416,706 corresponding to FY 

2079/80 representing revenue from the construction activities carried out by the company during the year and comparative 

previous year with respect to the aforesaid project. The revenue recognized in relation to construction during the year 

represents the fair value of the construction services provided in constructing the project. The company has recognized an 

intangible asset received as consideration for providing construction services concession arrangement of NPR 6,529,772,759 

representing the right to charge users a fee for the use of the infrastructure of the arrangement.

ii. Other Intangible Assets

       Basis of recognition and Measurement
An Intangible Asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the 

Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible 

assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated 

intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement 

of comprehensive income in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in 

the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Useful Economic Life and Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Amortization is recognized in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the intangible assets, 

from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future 

economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a 

finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of 

consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, 

as appropriate, and 
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are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized 

in the statement of comprehensive income (other operating and administrative expenses). The estimated useful life of 

intangible assets is as follows:

De-recognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it. The gain or loss, 

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, arising from de-

recognition of such Intangible Assets is included in the Statement of comprehensive income come when the item is 

derecognized.

Impairment of Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such 

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable 

amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in 

use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are 

largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds 

its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate 

that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair 

value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an 

appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for 

publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that 

previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company 

makes an estimate of the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if 

there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss 

was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased 

amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amortization, had no impairment loss 

been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

3.4   Taxation

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination 

of profit or loss for the period in respect of current and deferred taxation. Income Tax expense is recognized in the Statement 

of Comprehensive Income, except to the extent it relates to items recognized directly in equity or Other Comprehensive 

Income in which case it is recognized in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income. The Management periodically evaluates 

positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It 

establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authorities.

Current Income Tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or 

paid to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively 

enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

S.No.  

HR Software

Computer Software

1
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Class of Assets
Estimated 

useful lives
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Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or OCI is recognized in equity or OCI and not in the 

Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax 

regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities 

and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all 

taxable temporary differences, except:

 When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction that 

is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or 

loss

 In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint 

arrangements, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the 

temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and 

unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 

differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

 Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an 

asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the 

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

 In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in 

joint arrangements deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences 

will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be 

utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 

probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized 

deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that 

future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is 

realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 

reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are 

recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets 

against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, 

are recognized subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. The adjustment is either treated as a 

reduction in goodwill (as long as it does not exceed goodwill) if it was incurred during the measurement period or recognized 

in profit or loss.

Inland revenue Department has not made amended tax assessment of the company during FY 2080/81. The company has 

duly submitted its annual tax return on due dates.

·

·

·

·
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3.5 Inventories: 

       Inventories are assets: 

   - held for sale in the ordinary course of business; 
   - in the process of production for such sale; or 
   - in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the production process or in the rendering of services. 

      Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the 

ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated cost necessary to make sale. Cost of 

finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition. 

3.6 Financial Instruments:

      A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 

instrument of another entity.

A.    Recognition

       Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. On 

initial recognition, a financial asset is recognized at fair value. In case of financial assets which are recognized at fair 

value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. In other 

cases, the transaction cost is attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset. Financial assets are subsequently 

classified and measured at 

   -  amortized cost 
   -  fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 
   -  Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). 

     Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except during the period the Company changes its 

business model for managing financial assets.

B.    Classification
 
I.     Financial Assets
       The Company classifies the Financial Assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the 

Company's business model for managing the Financial Assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the 

Financial Assets. 
       The Financial Assets are classified under two classes which are detailed as under;

i.      Financial assets measured at amortized cost 
        The Company classifies a Financial Asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met: 
· The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and 
· The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

ii. Financial asset measured at fair value 
      Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at 

fair value are further classified into two categories as below: 

· Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

      Financial assets are classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at 

fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are 

recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value 

are recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income. 

·
·

·
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· Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Company makes an 

irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other 

comprehensive income are classified as Financial Assets at Fair Value Though Other Comprehensive Income. Such assets 

are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

II.     Financial Liabilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows;

· Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated at fair 

value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are 

recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit 

or loss 

· Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at 

amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

C.   Measurement

i.  Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through 

profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to 

financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income.

ii.  Subsequent Measurement 

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the 

classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified and measured at amortized cost is 

subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method. 
The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is 

measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective 

interest rate (EIR) method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any 

reduction for impairment or un-collectability. 
Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of 

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income whereas of 

financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

D.   Derecognition 

Derecognition of Financial Assets
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, 

or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and 

rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. 
On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount 

allocated to the portion of the asset transferred) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less 

any new liability assumed) shall be recognized in profit and loss account.
In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 

a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognize the asset to the extent of its 

continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

·

·

·
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Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an 

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original 

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and 

the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income.

E.  Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

The company has not offset any of its financial assets with financial liabilities as at 15th July 2024. Financial assets and 

financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount are reported in the statement of financial position only when there is a 

legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the 

assets and settle the liability simultaneously. 

F.  Impairment

The company has applied the impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance for 

financial assets in order to recognize incurred credit losses for all financial instruments for which there have been significant 

increases in credit risk since initial recognition — whether assessed on an individual or collective basis, considering all 

reasonable and supportable information.  An impairment gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss, the amount of incurred 

losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be 

recognized in accordance with this Standard. At each reporting date, company assess whether the credit risk on a financial 

instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. To make that assessment, an entity compare the risk of a 

default occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial 

instrument as at the date of initial recognition and consider reasonable and supportable information, that is available 

without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.
When making the assessment, assets with a potential need for a write down are grouped together on the basis of similar 

credit risk characteristics, tested collectively for impairment and written down, if necessary. Estimated irrecoverable 

amounts are based on the ageing of the receivable balances, taking previous cases of default into consideration and 

historical experiences.

Financial assets    

Explanatory Notes on Classification of Financial Asset and Financial Liabilities

As on 31st Ashadh 2081     

Particulars 
Assets at fair value

FVPL FVTOCI

Assets at

amortised costs
Total

  NPR

Investment 

As on 31st Ashadh 2080    

Particulars 
Assets at fair value

FVPL FVTOCI

Assets at

amortised costs
Total

  NPR

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Other financial asset

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    - 

-   

              300,000 

        208,502,827 

          72,342,664 

     281,145,491 

16,071,594 

               300,000 

         208,502,827

           72,342,664

      297,217,085 

16,071,594 

                         -   

                         -   

                         -   

          16,071,594 

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Other financial asset

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-

300,000 

         194,473,827 

           38,988,830 

      233,762,657 

46,036,325 

               300,000 

         194,473,827 

           38,988,830 

      279,798,982 

46,036,325 

                         -   

                         -   

                         -   

          46,036,325
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Particulars 
Assets at fair value

FVPL FVTOCI amortised costs
Total

Assets at

Particulars 
Assets at fair value

FVPL FVTOCI amortised costs
Total

Assets at

As on 31st Ashadh 2079  

Particulars 
Assets at fair value

FVPL FVTOCI

Assets at

amortised costs
Total

  NPR

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Other financial asset

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

 -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-   

              300,000 

30,764,000  

      50,747,774 

     81,811,774 

15,975,474 

               300,000 

        30,764,000  

         50,747,774 

      97,787,248

15,975,474 

                         -   

                         -   

                         -   

          15,975,474 

As on 31st Ashadh 2081     

Financial Liability

As on 31st Ashadh 2080  

As on 31st Ashadh 2079 

3.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 

deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.8 Ordinary Share Capital:

The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity instruments. Shares are classified as equity when 

there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of the Company 

after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the Company and distributions thereon are 

presented in statement of changes in equity.

  NPR

Particulars 
Assets at fair value

FVPL FVTOCI amortised costs
Total

Assets at

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-

-   

           21,343,976 

         100,000,000 

            5,373,617 

            7,401,629 

      134,119,223

-   

           21,343,976 

         100,000,000 

            5,373,617 

            7,401,629 

      134,119,223

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-

Long term borrowings

Other non current financial liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities

Total

Long term borrowings

Other non current financial liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities

Total

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-

1,762,023,640 

          65,106,421 

        635,295,013 

          13,832,273 

            8,435,077 

  2,484,692,424 

1,762,023,640 

           65,106,421 

         635,295,013 

           13,832,273 

            8,435,077 

2,484,692,424

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-

Long term borrowings

Other non current financial liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Total

Other financial liabilities

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-

 4,685,672,424 

        161,104,453 

        328,353,369 

        305,111,214 

            8,041,524 

  5,488,282,984 

4,685,672,424 

        161,104,453 

        328,353,369 

        305,111,214 

            8,041,524 

  5,488,282,984 

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -

-

Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

64



3.9 Employee Benefits

a.   Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service 

is provided. 
A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short term cash bonus or profit sharing plans, required 

by the Bonus Act, 2030, if the Company has present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past 

service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end of the reporting 

period):
  

· wages, salaries and social security contributions,
· paid annual leave and paid sick leave,
· profit-sharing and bonuses and
· non-monetary benefits 

b.   Post-Employment Benefits 
Post-employment benefit plan includes the followings:

i. Defined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions into a 

separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts if the fund does not hold sufficient 

assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee services in the current and prior periods, as defined in Nepal 

Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee Benefits). 

The obligations for contributions payable by the employer to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel 

expenses in profit or loss in the periods during which related services are rendered. 

ii. Defined Benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The liabilities recognized 

in the financial statement in respect of defined benefit plan in the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the 

reporting date as per Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 19 (Employee Benefits). 

The new Labor Act 2074 is applicable from Bhadra 19, 2074 which requires payment of minimum Gratuity of at least 

8.33% of basic salary to all staff (equal to one-month salary per year). As the act is already in force, the Company has 

provided 8.33% of basic salary as gratuity for all staff. These benefits are treated as defined benefit plan and provided 

accordingly. In compliance with Labor Act, 2074, provision is made in the account year of service, for gratuity payable to 

employees who joined Company on a permanent basis. Accumulated gratuity obligations are estimated based on 

actuarial assumption by using internally generated formulae.

The company has not done actuary valuation for liability against accumulated gratuity benefits as on the reporting date 

because the management decided that the cost of actuary valuation outweighs the benefits. The Company's obligation in 

respect of defined benefit obligation is calculated as per guideline provided by Labor rules framed under Labor Act, 2074 

from the fiscal year beginning from 1st Shrawan, 2078. Contribution to defined benefit plans is recognized as an expense 

in the statement of comprehensive income.  

a)   Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, without realistic 

possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement date, or 

to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for 

voluntary redundancies are recognised as an expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is 

probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable 

more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are discounted to their present value.
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3.10 Provisions:
Provisions are recognized when the Company have a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, 

and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a 

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to 

be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually 

certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of comprehensive income net of any 

reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate 

that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision 

due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may but 

probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of 

which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

At the end of the FY 2080-81, LC Contingent amounting to NPR. 543,468,821.7 was outstanding from Consortium Banks. 

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer 

probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. Contingent 

assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is 

virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in 

which the change occurs. 

3.11 Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the 

arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is 

dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset (or assets), 

even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease, which are explained as under:

3.11.1 Finance Lease
Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of assets, 

but not necessarily legal title, are classified as finance lease. When Company is the lessor under finance lease, the 

amounts due under the leases, after deduction of unearned interest income, are included in 'Loans to & receivables from 

other customers', as appropriate. Interest income receivable is recognized in 'Net interest income' over the periods of the 

leases so as to give a constant rate of return on the net investment in the leases.

When Company is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalized and included in 'Property, plant and 

equipment' and the corresponding liability to the lessor is included in 'Other liabilities'. A finance lease and its 

corresponding liability are recognized initially at the fair value of the asset or if lower, the present value of the minimum 

lease payments. Finance charges payable are recognized in 'Interest expenses' over the period of the lease based on the 

interest rate implicit in the lease so as to give a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

The company does not have any finance lease arrangements in its books for the FY 2080-81.

3.11.2 Operating Lease
All other leases are classified as operating leases. Leases that do not transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of 

ownership of an asset to the Company are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an 

expense in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

When Company is the lessee, leased assets are not recognized on the Statement of Financial Position. The lease 

payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless 

either:

(a)   Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit even if the payments to the 

lessors are not on that basis; 
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OR
(b)   The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the 

lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general 

inflation, then this condition is not met.

3.12 Foreign Currency Translation

The Company's financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR) which is also the company's functional 

currency. 
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the 

transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses from settlement of these transactions are recognized in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss.Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are measured in terms of historical cost are translated 

using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items in foreign currency measured at 

fair value are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
Foreign exchange differences arising on the settlement or reporting of monetary items at rates different from those which 

were initially recorded are dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. 

3.13 Valuation Hierarchy

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into three levels 

according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values. The Company recognizes 

transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy when there is a significant change in either its principal market or the 

level of observability of the inputs to the valuation techniques as at the end of the reporting period. 

Level 1  fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 

or liabilities.

Level 2   valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or 

similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant 

inputs are observable.
Level 3  portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation, 

is not based on observable market data.

Valuation hierarchy of financial assets

2081/03/31 Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Amount in  NPR

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Other financial asset

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

 -   

                    -   

                    -   

   38,988,830 

 38,988,830 

46,036,325 

               300,000 

        194,473,827 

- 

      240,810,152 

-

-

-

-

-

2080/03/31 Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Other financial asset

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

-   

                         -   

                         -   

       72,342,664 

        72,342,664 

16,071,594 

               300,000 

        208,502,827 

- 

        224,874,421 

-

-

-

-

-

2079/03/31 Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Investment measured at FVTOCI

Other non-current financial asset

Other financial asset

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

 -   

                         -   

                         -   

        50,747,774 

       50,747,774 

15,975,474 

               300,000 

          30,764,000 

                           -   

         47,039,474

-

-

-

-

-
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2081/03/31 Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Amount in  NPR

Long term borrowings

Other non-current financial liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

w-

-

-

-

-

-

2081/03/31 Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Amount in  NPR

Long term borrowings

Other non-current financial liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

 4,685,672,424 

       161,104,453 

        328,353,369 

        305,111,214 

            8,041,524 

    5,488,282,984 

-

-

-

-

-

-

2080/03/31 Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Long term borrowings

Other non-current financial liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

1,762,023,640 

         65,106,421 

        635,295,013 

          13,832,273 

            8,435,077 

    2,484,692,424 

-

-

-

-

-

-

2079/04/01 Level-1 Level-2 Level-3

Long term borrowings

Other non-current financial liabilities

Short term borrowings

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

  -   

          21,343,976 

        100,000,000 

            5,373,617 

           7,401,629 

       134,119,222 

-

-

-

-

-

-

Valuation hierarchy of financial liabilities

3.14 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and these benefits can be 

measured reliably. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.

i) Sale of Electricity
Revenue from sale of electricity from shall be recognized on the basis of meter reading in accordance with the rate 

prescribed in Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) after Commercial Operation Date (COD). 

ii) Other Income
Other income is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and these benefits 

can be measured reliably.   

3.15 Expenditure 

Expenses incurred exclusively for administrative purposes are recognized under the Administrative Expenses account. 

For expenses that serve both project-related and administrative purposes, the costs are apportioned between Project 

Costs and Administrative Expenses in a 9:1 ratio. This allocation assumes that a significant portion of these expenses 

pertains to the project.

4. Related Party Transactions
i) Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the ability to control or exercise 

significant influence over the financial and operating policies/ decisions of the other, irrespective of whether a 

price is charged.
ii) The company identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24.

a) The member of board of directors;
b) The key management personnel of the entity;
c) The subsidiary of the entity and its board of directors and key management personnel;
d) The close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or ©

Fiscal Year 2080/81

 Peoples Energy Ltd. Annual Report

68



Investment in Subsidiary and Associate

Company has made investment in following subsidiary and associate companies:

S. No. Related Parties Relationship 
FY 2080-81 FY 2079-80

Advance for Share Capital Advance for Share Capital

Key Management Personnel

The details of transactions conducted with key management personnel during the fiscal year, along with the outstanding 

balances as of Ashad End 2081, are presented below:

S.No.  Name  Designation 

Transaction During the F.Y.  

Salary and 

Allowances  

Meeting 

Allowances   

Vehicle 

Hire  
Total   

Outstanding 
Balance 

Closing
Payable

1

2

Khimti Agro Pvt. Ltd. 

Peoples Agro Pvt. Ltd. 

 Total 

Subsidiary (100%) 

Subsidiary (100%) 

39,586,892 

                25,060,444 

              64,647,336 

39,474,419 

                   21,271,519 

                 60,745,938 

Krishna Prasad Acharya  

Sandeep Acharya 

Anil Ghising 

Tanka Lal Ghising 

Dev Bahadur Paudel 

Arjun Kumar Karki 

Kunti Kumari Pathak Mainali 

Dil Sundar Shrestha 

Bharat Bahadur Pandey 

-   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

            851,628 

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

4,588,000 

                       40,000 

                     100,000 

                       40,000 

                  1,240,000 

                  2,303,393 

                       40,000 

                     135,000 

                       90,000 

362,636 

               34,000 

               85,000 

             119,000 

             119,000 

               34,000 

               34,000 

             114,750 

               76,500 

4,468,000 

                             -   

                             -   

                             -   

                  1,200,000 

                  1,411,765 

                             -   

                      35,000 

                             -   

 120,000 

                         40,000 

                       100,000 

                         40,000 

                         40,000 

                         40,000 

                         40,000 

                       100,000 

                         90,000 

Executive Chairman  

 Director  

 Director  

 Director  

 Director  

 Director  

 Director  

 Director  

 Former Director  

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Bishnu Hari Sharma Subedi 

Bal Krishna Giri 

Janardan Aryal 

  Total   

                    -   

                    -   

                    -   

      851,628 

                       10,000 

                         5,000 

                  1,708,000 

         10,299,393

                 8,500 

                 4,250 

             156,516 

      1,148,152 

                             -   

                             -   

                  1,608,000 

           8,722,765 

                         10,000 

                           5,000 

                       100,000 

               725,000 

 Former Director  

 Former Director  

Company Secretary 

10

11

12

 
5. Operating Segment

NFRS 8 defines operating segments as:

· An operating segment is the component of an entity that engages in business activities from which it may earn 

revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the 

same entity) and,
· whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the entity's chief operating decision maker to make decisions 

about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance and for which discrete financial information is 

available.

6. Events after reporting period

The company monitors and assess events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting and/ or non-adjusting 

events after the end of the reporting period. All adjusting events are adjusted in the books with additional disclosures and 

non-adjusting material events are disclosed in the notes with possible financial impact, to the extent ascertainable.

Required Commercial Operation Date (RCOD) as per PPA is 1st August 2024 and has been expired. The company is 

currently in the process of seeking renewal of this date. This event is considered as non-adjusting event.
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Date: 2081/09/26

Place: Kathmandu

As per our report of even date

For: Saroj Koirala & Associates 

Chartered Accountants

Saroj Koirala, FCA 
Proprietor

Mr. Krishna Prasad Acharya
Executive Chairman

Mr. Dil Sundar Shrestha 
Director

(Rep: Bindhyabasini Hydropower Ltd.)

Mr. Sandeep Acharya
Director

(Rep: Seed Energy Ltd.)

Mr. Anil Ghising
Director

(Rep: Tendel Investment Pvt. Ltd.)

CA Krisha Dahal 
Finance Manager

Mr. Tanka Lal Ghising 
Director

(Rep: Danfe Investment Pvt.Ltd.)

Mr. Dev Bahadur Paudel Chhetri
Director

Mr. Arjun Kumar Karki 
Director

Mrs. Kunti Kumari Pathak 
Mainali 
Director

7. Reclassification

The reclassification and adjustments of line items in the financial statements of the previous fiscal year have been carried 

out for ensuring better presentation and comparison.
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Photo Gallery

9 HM Works Penstock Pipe 
Lowering Works in Vs1

EM Works Erection of Turbine casing and 
distribution pipes

Khimti-2 HEP (48.80 MW) 

Tunnel



Project site team after successful breakthrough of Headrace tunnel

Head office team

Khimti-2 HEP (48.80 MW) 



Generators delivered to site

Overall view of headworks area

Khimti-2 HEP (48.80 MW) 



Headworks intake Undersluice areaHeadrace Tunnel Final Lining Works

LILO Substation 2

Khimti-2 HEP (48.80 MW) 



Headworks area

Powerhouse area 

Langtang khola HEP  (20.00 MW)



Project layout plan

Construction of Army Barrack and 
Bunker for Balephi HEP.

Construction of Powerhouse
 Access Bailey Bridge.

 Balephi Khola HEP (40.00 MW)

 Ghunsa Khola (155.82 MW)



Notes
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